

In the Matter of the Application of )  
Aqua Ohio, Inc. to Increase its Rates and ) Case No. 21-0595-WW-AIR  
Charges for Its Waterworks Service. )

In accordance with Ohio Admin. Code 4901-7-01, Appendix A, Chapter I, paragraph (B), Aqua Ohio, Inc. (“Aqua” or the “Company”) submits its prefiling notice of its intent to file an application for an increase in its rates and charges. The application will apply to the rates and charges for the sale of water to its customers throughout Aqua’s Lake Erie and Masury divisions and those customers formerly served by Mohawk Utilities, Inc., Tomahawk Utilities, Inc., Mohawk Utilities, Inc., Ohio American Water Company, Firestone Trace, and Southwood Estates. Aqua will not file its application any earlier than June 21, 2021, which is 30 days after the filing of this notice.

PFN Exhibit 1: This exhibit comprises (a) Aqua’s statement of its notice of intent to file an application for an increase in rates, (b) the service areas to be included in the application, and (c) the dates of the proposed test year and date certain.

PFN Exhibit 2A: This exhibit sets forth the municipalities to be covered by the application, along with the addresses of the mayors and legislative authorities to whom the notice of intent was sent in accordance with R.C. 4909.43(B).

PFN Exhibit 2B: This exhibit is a sample letter of the Notice of Intent that Aqua sent to each of the mayors and legislative authorities listed on PFN Exhibit 2A. Aqua sent these Notices on May 21, 2021.

PFN Exhibit 3: This exhibit includes both redlined and clean copies of the proposed tariff schedules that Aqua intends to replace or add in its application.

PFN Exhibit 4: This exhibit is a Schedule E-5 “Typical Bill Comparison.”

Aqua is also filing today a motion for approval of its test year and date certain and a motion for waivers from certain standard filing requirements.

Dated: May 21, 2021

Respectfully submitted,

/s Christopher L. Miller

Christopher L. Miller (0063259)

Nicole R. Woods (0084865)

ICE MILLER LLP

250 West Street

Suite 700

Columbus, Ohio 43215

T: 614-462-2700

[Christopher.Miller@icemiller.com](mailto:Christopher.Miller@icemiller.com)

[Nicole.Woods@icemiller.com](mailto:Nicole.Woods@icemiller.com)

(Counsel willing to accept service by email.)

ATTORNEYS FOR AQUA OHIO, INC.

# EXHIBIT 1

### **Statement of Notice of Intent to File for an Increase in Rates.**

This document shall serve as Aqua's statement that it intends to file an application for an increase in rates and charges throughout the service areas identified below.

### **Service Areas to Be Covered by the Application.**

Aqua's application will cover its entire Lake Erie service division (consisting of Sagamore Hills, the Norlick Place subdivision, the Lake Seneca subdivision, the Lake Erie East division, and portions of Ashtabula, Geauga, Lake, Summit, and Williams counties), its entire Masury service division (consisting of Brookfield and Hubbard Townships in Trumbull County), and all areas formerly served by Tomahawk Utilities, Inc. (consisting of portions of Columbiana County), Mohawk Utilities, Inc. (consisting of portions of Carroll County), and Ohio American Water Company (including Ashtabula, Franklin, Lawrence, Marion, Portage, and Preble counties, and Lake White, Mansfield, Marion, and Tiffin), and Firestone Trace and Southwood Estates. The application excludes the Stark and Struthers service divisions and does not propose any increase in rates for sewer service.

### **Proposed Test Year and Date Certain.**

The proposed test year is the 12 months beginning January 1, 2021 and ending December 31, 2021. The proposed date certain is December 31, 2021

# EXHIBIT 2A

## **LAKE ERIE DIVISION**

### **CITY OF MENTOR**

City of Mentor  
Attn: City Manager  
8500 Civic Center Blvd.  
Mentor, OH 44060

City of Mentor  
Attn: Clerk of Council 8500  
Civic Center Blvd.  
Mentor, OH 44060

City of Mentor  
Attn: Council President  
8500 Civic Center Blvd.  
Mentor, OH 44060

### **CITY OF MENTOR-ON-THE-LAKE**

City of Mentor-on-the-Lake  
Attn: Mayor  
5860 Andrews Road  
Mentor-on-the-Lake, OH  
44060

City of Mentor-on-the-Lake  
Attn: Clerk of Council  
5860 Andrews Road  
Mentor-on-the-Lake, OH  
44060

City of Mentor-on-the-Lake  
Attn: Council President  
5860 Andrews Road  
Mentor-on-the-Lake, OH  
44060

### **CITY OF KIRTLAND**

City of Kirtland  
Attn: Mayor  
9301 Chillicothe Road  
Kirtland, Ohio 44094

City of Kirtland  
Attn: Clerk of Council  
9301 Chillicothe Road  
Kirtland, Ohio 44094

City of Kirtland  
Attn: Council President  
9301 Chillicothe Road  
Kirtland, Ohio 44094

### **VILLAGE OF WAITE HILL**

Village of Waite Hill  
Attn: Mayor  
7215 Eagle Road  
Waite Hill, Ohio 44094

Village of Waite Hill  
Attn: Clerk-Treasurer  
7215 Eagle Road  
Waite Hill, Ohio 44094

### **KIRTLAND HILLS VILLAGE**

Village of Kirtland Hills  
Attn: Mayor  
8026 Chillicothe Road  
Kirtland, Ohio 44060

Village of Kirtland Hills  
Attn: Council President  
8026 Chillicothe Road  
Kirtland, Ohio 44060

### **CONCORD TOWNSHIP**

Concord Township  
Attn: Trustee Chairman  
7229 Ravenna Road  
Concord, Ohio 44077

Concord Township  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
7229 Ravenna Road  
Concord, Ohio 44077

### **PAINESVILLE TOWNSHIP**

Painesville Township  
Attn: Trustee Chairman  
55 Nye Road  
Painesville, Ohio 44077

Painesville Township  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
55 Nye Road  
Painesville, Ohio 44077

### **LAKE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS**

Lake County  
Attn: Commissioner-President  
105 Main Street  
P.O. Box 490  
Painesville, OH 44077

Lake County  
Attn: Clerk  
105 Main Street  
P.O. Box 490  
Painesville, OH 44077

### **SHEPHERD HILLS**

Sagamore Hills Township  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
11551 Valley View Road  
Sagamore Hills, OH 44067

Northfield Center Township  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
9546 Brandywine Road  
Northfield Center, OH 44067

### **GEAUGA COUNTY**

Board of Geauga County Commissioners  
470 Center Street, Building #4  
Chardon, OH 44024

### **SUMMIT COUNTY**

Summit County Council Office  
175 South Main Street, Suite 700  
Akron, OH 44308

## **FORMER LAKE ERIE EAST/NORLICK/MASURY DIVISIONS**

### **VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON**

Village of Jefferson  
Attn: Mayor  
27 E. Jefferson Street  
Jefferson, OH 44047

Village of Jefferson  
Attn: Clerk-Treasurer  
27 E. Jefferson Street  
Jefferson, OH 44047

### **NORLICK**

Williams County  
Attn: Commissioner-  
President  
One Courthouse Square  
Bryan, OH 43506

Center Township  
Attn: Fiscal officer  
12457 County Road C  
Bryan, OH 43506-9733

Norlick Place  
Homeowners Association  
Attn: President HOA  
206 Indiana Drive  
Bryan, OH 43506

### **MASURY**

Brookfield Township  
Board of Trustees  
6844 Strimbu Drive SE  
Brookfield, OH 44403

Trumbull County  
Commissioners  
160 High Street SW  
Warren, OH 44481

Hubbard Township Board of  
Trustees  
2600 Elmwood Drive, Ext.  
Hubbard, OH 44425

## **AUBURN LAKES/FORMER SENECA DIVISION**

### **SENECA**

Bridgewater Township  
Attn: Trustee  
7731 County Road P-50  
Montpelier, OH 43543

Bridgewater Township  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
16685 St. 576 # G  
Montpelier, OH 43543

Lake Seneca  
Attn: President POA  
475 Seneca Isle Drive  
Montpelier, OH 43543

### **AUBURN LAKES**

Auburn Township  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
11010 East Washington Street  
Auburn, OH 44023

Auburn Crossing  
c/o Coral Management Company  
Attn: Property Manager  
13219 Shaker Square  
Cleveland, OH 44120

Auburn Lakes  
Attn: Property Manager  
One Clubside Dr.  
Chagrin Falls, OH 44023

The Woods  
c/o Carlyle Management  
Attn: Property Manager  
23945 Mercantile Rd Ste. B  
Beachwood, OH 44122



## **FORMER TOMAHAWK DIVISION**

Columbiana County  
Commissioners  
105 South Market Street  
Lisbon, OH 44432

Middleton Township  
Board of Trustees  
50738 Richardson Street  
P.O. Box 295  
Negley, OH 44441

Lake Tomahawk Property  
Owners Association  
8853 Pontiac Trail  
Negley, OH 44441

## **FORMER MOHAWK DIVISION**

Carroll County  
Commissioners  
119 S. Lisbon Street  
Suite 201  
Carrollton, OH 44615

Brown Township  
Board of Trustees  
200 Grant Street  
P.O. Box 378  
Malvern, OH 44644

Lake Mohawk Property  
Owners Association  
1 North Mohawk Dr.  
Malvern, OH 44464

## **DISTRICTS FORMERLY SERVED BY OHIO AMERICAN WATER COMPANY**

### **ASHTABULA COUNTY**

City of Ashtabula  
Attn: City Manager  
4717 Main Avenue  
Ashtabula, OH 44004

Board of Ashtabula County  
Commissioners  
25 W. Jefferson Street  
Jefferson, OH 44047

Plymouth Township  
Attn: Clerk  
3899 State Rd. S.  
Ashtabula, OH 44004

City of Ashtabula  
Attn: Council Present  
4717 Main Avenue  
Ashtabula, OH 44004

Ashtabula Township  
Attn: Clerk  
2718 N. Ridge Road E.  
Ashtabula, OH 44004

Saybrook Township  
Attn: Clerk  
7247 Center Road  
Ashtabula, OH 44004-9505

Village of North Kingsville  
Attn: Mayor  
P.O. Box 253  
North Kingsville, OH 44068

Kingsville Township  
Attn: Clerk  
5450 Dibble Road  
Kingsville, OH 44048

Sheffield Township  
Attn: Clerk  
3252 Plymouth Gageville Rd.  
Ashtabula, OH 44004

### **TIFFIN**

Tiffin City Hall  
Attn: Mayor  
51 East Market Street  
Tiffin, OH 44883

Board of Seneca County  
Commissioners  
111 Madison Street  
Tiffin, OH 44883

Hopewell Township  
Attn: Clerk  
P.O. Box 309  
Bascom, OH 44809

Tiffin City Hall  
Attn: City Administrator  
51 East Market Street  
Tiffin, OH 44883

Clinton Township  
Attn: Clerk  
P.O. Box 336  
Tiffin, OH 44883

Eden Township  
Attn: Clerk  
P.O. Box 71  
Melmore, OH 44845

### **MARION COUNTY**

Village of Caledonia  
Attn: Mayor  
257 S. Main Street  
P.O. Box 76  
Caledonia, OH 44314

Tully Township  
Attn: Clerk  
4217 Lyons Road  
Caledonia, OH 43314

Scott Township  
Attn: Clerk  
2391 Morral-Kirkpatrick  
Road E.  
Manion, OH 43302

Village of Prospect  
Attn: Mayor  
139 N. Main  
P.O. Box 186  
Prospect, OH 43342

Pleasant Township  
Attn: Clerk  
1035 Owens Road W  
Marion, OH 43302

Claridon Township  
Attn: Clerk  
272 Caledonia-Climax Rd. N.  
Caledonia, OH 43314

Marion City Hall  
Attn: Mayor  
233 W. Center Street  
Marion, OH 43302

Grand Prairie Township  
Attn: Clerk  
3447 Marion-Bucyrus Road  
Marion, OH 43302

Prospect Township  
Attn: Clerk  
106 N. Eighth Street  
P.O. Box 2  
Prospect, OH 43342

Board of Marion County  
Commissioners  
222 W. Center Street  
Marion, OH 43302

Marion Township  
Attn: Clerk  
129 S. Main Street  
P.O. Box 79  
Marion, OH 43302

Canaan Township  
Attn: Clerk  
2209 County Road 69  
Edison, OH 43320

### **LAKE WHITE**

Pee Pee Township  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
2670 State Route 220  
Waverly, OH 45690

Board of Pike County Commissioners  
230 Waverly Place  
Suite 1000  
Waverly, OH 45690

### **HUBER RIDGE**

Blendon Township  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
6350 S. Hempstead Rd.  
Westerville, OH 43081

Blendon Township  
Attn: Commissioner  
6350 S. Hempstead Rd.  
Westerville, OH 43081

**LAKE DARBY**

Brown Township  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
2491 Walker Road  
Hilliard, OH 43026

Prairie Township  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
23 Maple Drive  
Columbus, OH 43228

**BLACKLICK**

Madison Township  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
4575 Madison Lane  
Groveport, OH 43125

Truro Township  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
6900 E. Main Street  
Reynoldsburg, OH 43038

**PREBLE COUNTY**

Board of Preble County Commissioners  
101 East Main Street  
Eaton, OH 45320

**TIMBERBROOK**

Norwich Township  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
5181 Northwest Parkway  
Hilliard, OH 43026

**WORTHINGTON HILLS**

Perry Township  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
7125 Sawmill Road  
Dublin, OH 43016-9018

Sharon Township  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
95 W. Wilson Bridge Road  
Worthington, OH 43085

**LAWRENCE COUNTY**

Village of Chesapeake  
Attn: Mayor  
211 Third Avenue  
Chesapeake, OH 45619

Fayette Township  
Attn: Clerk  
104 Fitzpatrick Street  
South Point, OH 45680

Board of Lawrence County Commissioners  
111 S. Fourth Street, 3rd Floor  
Veterans Square  
Ironton, OH 45638

Union Township  
Attn: Clerk  
4611 County Road 17  
P.O. Box 757  
Chesapeake, OH 45619

### **MANSFIELD**

Madison Township  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
817 Expressview Drive  
Mansfield, OH 44903

Mifflin Township  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
2326 Park Avenue E  
Mansfield, OH 44903

Mifflin Township Board of Trustees  
2326 Park Avenue E  
Mansfield, OH 44903

Board of Richland County Commissioners  
Richland County Courthouse  
50 Park Avenue East  
Mansfield, OH 44902-1861

### **PORTAGE COUNTY**

Board of Portage County  
Commissioners  
449 S. Meridian Street  
7th Floor  
Ravenna, OH 44266

Brimfield Township  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
1333 Tallmadge Road  
Brimfield, OH 44240

Shalersville Township  
Attn: Clerk  
9692 Infirmary Road  
Mantua, OH 44255

### **FRANKLIN COUNTY**

Board of Franklin County Commissioners  
373 S High Street, 26th Floor  
Columbus, OH 43215-6314

### **FIRESTONE TRACE**

Summit County  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
175 South Main St  
Suite 700  
Akron, OH 44308

Bath Township Trustees  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
3864 West Bath Road  
Akron, OH 44333

### **SOUTHWOOD**

Ashland County Commission  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
110 Cottage Street  
Ashland, OH 44805

Montgomery Township  
Attn: Fiscal Officer  
P.O. Box 5116  
Ashland, OH 44805

# EXHIBIT 2B



**May 21, 2021**

## **Important Notice to Public Officials**

### **Lake Erie Division**

Aqua Ohio, Inc. (Aqua) continues to invest in upgrading and replacing critical water infrastructure serving our customers in Ashtabula, Carroll, Columbiana, Franklin, Lake, Lawrence, Marion, Seneca and Trumbull Counties as well as other systems throughout 19 Ohio counties.

According to the American Society of Civil Engineers report card, across the state Ohio water systems are facing over \$13.4 billion in capital infrastructure investment over the next 20 years. At Aqua, our plan is to enhance service reliability by working on the systems that serve your area incrementally and deliberately, much the way we would at our home or business. Over time, neighboring areas will be pressed to address their capital infrastructure as well.

In late June 2021, Aqua plans to apply to the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) to increase its overall rates for water service by 12.0 percent. The primary reason for the rate request is to recover the costs associated with Aqua's infrastructure improvements needed to maintain service reliability, fire protection, water quality and compliance with federal and state regulations. Since the last rate requests, over \$82 million in additional capital improvements have been made in the areas of water treatment plant improvements, replacement of aging water mains, valves and hydrants. In addition to capital improvements, the associated local property taxes have increased substantially.

The average residential water customer's bill for monthly usage of approximately 4,000 gallons is expected to increase by \$ 6.92 per month or 23 cents per day. Because the PUCO has up to nine months from the date of Aqua's application to gather information, critically evaluate the request and issue a decision, Aqua anticipates new rates for water service will become effective in the first quarter of 2022.

Aqua's operating costs reflected in current rates are from 2016. Aqua's aggressive efforts to keep operating and maintenance expenses in check have been very successful despite increased costs of state and local taxes, power, chemicals and employee healthcare benefits. In this rate request, overall operating and maintenance expenses are now only slightly higher than they were five years ago.

Aqua believes in straightforward communication with community leaders. This letter expressing our intentions illustrates that commitment. Aqua will advertise the proposed rate increase request in local papers once the application is filed with the PUCO.



**May 21, 2021**

## **Important Notice to Public Officials**

### **Former Lake Erie East/Norlick/Masury Divisions**

Aqua Ohio, Inc. (Aqua) continues to invest in upgrading and replacing critical water infrastructure serving our customers in Ashtabula, Carroll, Columbiana, Franklin, Lake, Lawrence, Marion, Seneca and Trumbull Counties as well as other systems throughout 19 Ohio counties.

According to the American Society of Civil Engineers report card, across the state Ohio water systems are facing over \$13.4 billion in capital infrastructure investment over the next 20 years. At Aqua, our plan is to enhance service reliability by working on the systems that serve your area incrementally and deliberately, much the way we would at our home or business. Over time, neighboring areas will be pressed to address their capital infrastructure as well.

In late June 2021, Aqua plans to apply to the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) to increase its overall rates for water service by 12.0 percent. The primary reason for the rate request is to recover the costs associated with Aqua's infrastructure improvements needed to maintain service reliability, fire protection, water quality and compliance with federal and state regulations. Since the last rate requests, over \$82 million in additional capital improvements have been made in the areas of water treatment plant improvements, replacement of aging water mains, valves and hydrants. In addition to capital improvements, the associated local property taxes have increased substantially.

The average residential water customer's bill for monthly usage of approximately 4,000 gallons is expected to increase by \$ 7.71 per month or 26 cents per day. Because the PUCO has up to nine months from the date of Aqua's application to gather information, critically evaluate the request and issue a decision, Aqua anticipates new rates for water service will become effective in the first quarter of 2022.

Aqua's operating costs reflected in current rates are from 2016. Aqua's aggressive efforts to keep operating and maintenance expenses in check have been very successful despite increased costs of state and local taxes, power, chemicals and employee healthcare benefits. In this rate request, overall operating and maintenance expenses are now only slightly higher than they were five years ago.

Aqua believes in straightforward communication with community leaders. This letter expressing our intentions illustrates that commitment. Aqua will advertise the proposed rate increase request in local papers once the application is filed with the PUCO.



**May 21, 2021**

## **Important Notice to Public Officials**

### **Former Seneca Division Auburn Lake Condominiums Development The Woods of Auburn Lakes Condominium Development The Auburn Crossing Condominium Development**

Aqua Ohio, Inc. (Aqua) continues to invest in upgrading and replacing critical water infrastructure serving our customers in Ashtabula, Carroll, Columbiana, Franklin, Lake, Lawrence, Marion, Seneca and Trumbull Counties as well as other systems throughout 19 Ohio counties.

According to the American Society of Civil Engineers report card, across the state Ohio water systems are facing over \$13.4 billion in capital infrastructure investment over the next 20 years. At Aqua, our plan is to enhance service reliability by working on the systems that serve your area incrementally and deliberately, much the way we would at our home or business. Over time, neighboring areas will be pressed to address their capital infrastructure as well.

In late June 2021, Aqua plans to apply to the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) to increase its overall rates for water service by 12.0 percent. The primary reason for the rate request is to recover the costs associated with Aqua's infrastructure improvements needed to maintain service reliability, fire protection, water quality and compliance with federal and state regulations. Since the last rate requests, over \$82 million in additional capital improvements have been made in the areas of water treatment plant improvements, replacement of aging water mains, valves and hydrants. In addition to capital improvements, the associated local property taxes have increased substantially.

The average residential water customer's bill is expected to increase by \$4.10 per month or 14 cents per day. Because the PUCO has up to nine months from the date of Aqua's application to gather information, critically evaluate the request and issue a decision, Aqua anticipates new rates for water service will become effective in the first quarter of 2022.

Aqua's operating costs reflected in current rates are from 2016. Aqua's aggressive efforts to keep operating and maintenance expenses in check have been very successful despite increased costs of state and local taxes, power, chemicals and employee healthcare benefits. In this rate request, overall operating and maintenance expenses are now only slightly higher than they were five years ago.

Aqua believes in straightforward communication with community leaders. This letter expressing our intentions illustrates that commitment. Aqua will advertise the proposed rate increase request in local papers once the application is filed with the PUCO.





**May 21, 2021**

## **Important Notice to Public Officials**

### **Former Tomahawk Division**

Aqua Ohio, Inc. (Aqua) continues to invest in upgrading and replacing critical water infrastructure serving our customers in Ashtabula, Carroll, Columbiana, Franklin, Lake, Lawrence, Marion, Seneca and Trumbull Counties as well as other systems throughout 19 Ohio counties.

According to the American Society of Civil Engineers report card, across the state Ohio water systems are facing over \$13.4 billion in capital infrastructure investment over the next 20 years. At Aqua, our plan is to enhance service reliability by working on the systems that serve your area incrementally and deliberately, much the way we would at our home or business. Over time, neighboring areas will be pressed to address their capital infrastructure as well.

In late June 2021, Aqua plans to apply to the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) to increase its overall rates for water service by 12.0 percent. The primary reason for the rate request is to recover the costs associated with Aqua's infrastructure improvements needed to maintain service reliability, fire protection, water quality and compliance with federal and state regulations. Since the last rate requests, over \$82 million in additional capital improvements have been made in the areas of water treatment plant improvements, replacement of aging water mains, valves and hydrants. In addition to capital improvements, the associated local property taxes have increased substantially.

The average residential water customer's bill is expected to increase by \$ 3.71 per month or 12 cents per day. Because the PUCO has up to nine months from the date of Aqua's application to gather information, critically evaluate the request and issue a decision, Aqua anticipates new rates for water service will become effective in the first quarter of 2022.

Aqua's operating costs reflected in current rates are from 2016. Aqua's aggressive efforts to keep operating and maintenance expenses in check have been very successful despite increased costs of state and local taxes, power, chemicals and employee healthcare benefits. In this rate request, overall operating and maintenance expenses are now only slightly higher than they were five years ago

Aqua believes in straightforward communication with community leaders. This letter expressing our intentions illustrates that commitment. Aqua will advertise the proposed rate increase request in local papers once the application is filed with the PUCO.



**May 21, 2021**

## **Important Notice to Public Officials**

### **Former Mohawk Division**

Aqua Ohio, Inc. (Aqua) continues to invest in upgrading and replacing critical water infrastructure serving our customers in Ashtabula, Carroll, Columbiana, Franklin, Lake, Lawrence, Marion, Seneca and Trumbull Counties as well as other systems throughout 19 Ohio counties.

According to the American Society of Civil Engineers report card, across the state Ohio water systems are facing over \$13.4 billion in capital infrastructure investment over the next 20 years. At Aqua, our plan is to enhance service reliability by working on the systems that serve your area incrementally and deliberately, much the way we would at our home or business. Over time, neighboring areas will be pressed to address their capital infrastructure as well.

In late June 2021, Aqua plans to apply to the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) to increase its overall rates for water service by 12.0 percent. The primary reason for the rate request is to recover the costs associated with Aqua's infrastructure improvements needed to maintain service reliability, fire protection, water quality and compliance with federal and state regulations. Since the last rate requests, over \$82 million in additional capital improvements have been made in the areas of water treatment plant improvements, replacement of aging water mains, valves and hydrants. In addition to capital improvements, the associated local property taxes have increased substantially.

The average residential water customer's bill for monthly usage of approximately 4,000 gallons is expected to increase by \$ 7.71 per month or 26 cents per day. Because the PUCO has up to nine months from the date of Aqua's application to gather information, critically evaluate the request and issue a decision, Aqua anticipates new rates for water service will become effective in the first quarter of 2022.

Aqua's operating costs reflected in current rates are from 2016. Aqua's aggressive efforts to keep operating and maintenance expenses in check have been very successful despite increased costs of state and local taxes, power, chemicals and employee healthcare benefits. In this rate request, overall operating and maintenance expenses are now only slightly higher than they were five years ago.

Aqua believes in straightforward communication with community leaders. This letter expressing our intentions illustrates that commitment. Aqua will advertise the proposed rate increase request in local papers once the application is filed with the PUCO.



**May 21, 2021**

## **Important Notice to Public Officials**

### **Districts Formerly Served by Ohio American Water Company**

Aqua Ohio, Inc. (Aqua) continues to invest in upgrading and replacing critical water infrastructure serving our customers in Ashtabula, Carroll, Columbiana, Franklin, Lake, Lawrence, Marion, Seneca and Trumbull Counties as well as other systems throughout 19 Ohio counties.

According to the American Society of Civil Engineers report card, across the state Ohio water systems are facing over \$13.4 billion in capital infrastructure investment over the next 20 years. At Aqua, our plan is to enhance service reliability by working on the systems that serve your area incrementally and deliberately, much the way we would at our home or business. Over time, neighboring areas will be pressed to address their capital infrastructure as well.

In late June 2021, Aqua plans to apply to the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) to increase its overall rates for water service by 12.0 percent. The primary reason for the rate request is to recover the costs associated with Aqua's infrastructure improvements needed to maintain service reliability, fire protection, water quality and compliance with federal and state regulations. Since the last rate requests, over \$82 million in additional capital improvements have been made in the areas of water treatment plant improvements, replacement of aging water mains, valves and hydrants. In addition to capital improvements, the associated local property taxes have increased substantially.

The average residential water customer's bill for monthly usage of approximately 4,000 gallons is expected to increase by \$ 5.54 per month or 18 cents per day. Because the PUCO has up to nine months from the date of Aqua's application to gather information, critically evaluate the request and issue a decision, Aqua anticipates new rates for water service will become effective in the first quarter of 2022.

Aqua's operating costs reflected in current rates are from 2016. Aqua's aggressive efforts to keep operating and maintenance expenses in check have been very successful despite increased costs of state and local taxes, power, chemicals and employee healthcare benefits. In this rate request, overall operating and maintenance expenses are now only slightly higher than they were five years ago.

Aqua believes in straightforward communication with community leaders. This letter expressing our intentions illustrates that commitment. Aqua will advertise the proposed rate increase request in local papers once the application is filed with the PUCO.



**May 21, 2021**

## **Important Notice to Public Officials**

### **Districts Formerly Served by Southwood Estates**

Aqua Ohio, Inc. (Aqua) continues to invest in upgrading and replacing critical water infrastructure serving our customers in Ashtabula, Carroll, Columbiana, Franklin, Lake, Lawrence, Marion, Seneca and Trumbull Counties as well as other systems throughout 19 Ohio counties.

According to the American Society of Civil Engineers report card, across the state Ohio water systems are facing over \$13.4 billion in capital infrastructure investment over the next 20 years. At Aqua, our plan is to enhance service reliability by working on the systems that serve your area incrementally and deliberately, much the way we would at our home or business. Over time, neighboring areas will be pressed to address their capital infrastructure as well.

In late June 2021, Aqua plans to apply to the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) to increase its overall rates for water service by 12.0 percent. The primary reason for the rate request is to recover the costs associated with Aqua's infrastructure improvements needed to maintain service reliability, fire protection, water quality and compliance with federal and state regulations. Since the last rate requests, over \$82 million in additional capital improvements have been made in the areas of water treatment plant improvements, replacement of aging water mains, valves and hydrants. In addition to capital improvements, the associated local property taxes have increased substantially.

The average residential water customer's bill for monthly usage of approximately 4,000 gallons is expected to decrease by \$ 3.00 per month or 10 cents per day. Because the PUCO has up to nine months from the date of Aqua's application to gather information, critically evaluate the request and issue a decision, Aqua anticipates new rates for water service will become effective in the first quarter of 2022.

Current rates reflect operating costs from 2019 when operated by the former owners. Aqua acquired Southwood Estates on January 15, 2019. Aqua's aggressive efforts to keep operating and maintenance expenses in check have been very successful despite increased costs of state and local taxes, power, chemicals and employee healthcare benefits. In this rate request, overall operating and maintenance expenses are now only slightly higher than they were five years ago when Aqua requested its last rate increase for its PUCO regulated water divisions.

Aqua believes in straightforward communication with community leaders. This letter expressing our intentions illustrates that commitment. Aqua will advertise the proposed rate increase request in local papers once the application is filed with the PUCO.



**May 21, 2021**

## **Important Notice to Public Officials**

### **Districts Formerly Served by Firestone Trace**

Aqua Ohio, Inc. (Aqua) continues to invest in upgrading and replacing critical water infrastructure serving our customers in Ashtabula, Carroll, Columbiana, Franklin, Lake, Lawrence, Marion, Seneca and Trumbull Counties as well as other systems throughout 19 Ohio counties.

According to the American Society of Civil Engineers report card, across the state Ohio water systems are facing over \$13.4 billion in capital infrastructure investment over the next 20 years. At Aqua, our plan is to enhance service reliability by working on the systems that serve your area incrementally and deliberately, much the way we would at our home or business. Over time, neighboring areas will be pressed to address their capital infrastructure as well.

In late June 2021, Aqua plans to apply to the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) to increase its overall rates for water service by 12.0 percent. The primary reason for the rate request is to recover the costs associated with Aqua's infrastructure improvements needed to maintain service reliability, fire protection, water quality and compliance with federal and state regulations. Since the last rate requests, over \$82 million in additional capital improvements have been made in the areas of water treatment plant improvements, replacement of aging water mains, valves and hydrants. In addition to capital improvements, the associated local property taxes have increased substantially.

The average residential water customer's bill for monthly usage of approximately 4,000 gallons is expected to increase by \$ 10.03 per month or 33 cents per day. Because the PUCO has up to nine months from the date of Aqua's application to gather information, critically evaluate the request and issue a decision, Aqua anticipates new rates for water service will become effective in the first quarter of 2022.

Current rates reflect operating costs from 2018 when operated by the former owners. Aqua acquired Firestone Trace on March 6, 2018. Aqua's aggressive efforts to keep operating and maintenance expenses in check have been very successful despite increased costs of state and local taxes, power, chemicals and employee healthcare benefits. In this rate request, overall operating and maintenance expenses are now only slightly higher than they were five years ago when Aqua requested its last rate increase for its PUCO regulated water divisions.

Aqua believes in straightforward communication with community leaders. This letter expressing our intentions illustrates that commitment. Aqua will advertise the proposed rate increase request in local papers once the application is filed with the PUCO

# EXHIBIT 3

**Aqua Ohio, Inc.**  
**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 –**  
**REDLINE**

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 2  
~~Fifth-Sixth~~ Revised Sheet No. 2  
Replaces ~~Fourth-Fifth~~ Sheet No. 2

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

Customer Rights and Obligations Appx. B 6/17/20, 07/14/15

D

Damage due to Deficiency or	3-2	2	07/14/15
Failure of Water Supply Deposits			
to Secure Payment of Bills	3-2	6-7, 8-10	07/14/15
Discontinuance of Service	4	See Sch. of Rates	1/18/19, 3/7/18, 03/22/17, 07/14/15
Dishonored Payment Charge	4	See Sch. of Rates	1/18/19, 3/7/18, 03/22/17, 07/14/15

E

Explanation of Terms	3-1	1-5	6/17/20, 07/14/15
Employee Identification	3-2	9	07/14/15

F

Final Bill	3-3	2	6/17/20, 07/14/15
Fire Protection-Private	3-11	1-3	07/14/15
Fire Protection-Public	3-13	1-2	07/14/15
Flow Detecting Devices	3-11	2	07/14/15

H

Hose Connections		See Sch. of Rates <u>XX/XX/22</u> , 03/22/17,	
	4		07/14/15
Hydrants, Public Fire-Installation of	3-13	1	07/14/15
Hydrants, Public Fire-Specifications of	3-13	2	07/14/15
Hydrants, Public Fire-Use of Water From	3-13	1	07/14/15
Hydrants, Rates	4	See Sch. of Rates <u>XX/XX/22</u> , 03/22/17, 07/14/15	

I

Installation-Meter	3-9	1-4	07/14/15
Installation-Service Dates	3-7	1	6/17/20, 07/14/15

M

Main Extension-Customer Finan. Plans	3-10	1-4	07/12/16, 07/14/15
Main Extension-General	3-10	1	07/12/16, 07/14/15
Maps	5	1-27	1/18/19, 3/7/18, 07/14/15
Meter-Inability of Company to Read	3-3; 3-9	1; 2	07/14/15
Meter-Inaccurate or not registering	3-9	3-5	07/14/15

Issued: ~~June 17, 2020~~ Effective: ~~June 17, 2020~~  
Issued by Robert L. Davis ~~Edmund Kolodziej, Jr.~~, President and COO, Aqua Ohio,  
Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated ~~June 3, 2020~~ for Case No. ~~19-0968-WW-ATA~~ 21-0595-WW-AIR



Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 2  
~~Sixth-Seventh~~ Revised Sheet No. 3  
Replaces ~~Fifth-Sixth~~ Sheet No. 3

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

Meter-installation-Meter-Installation	3-9	1-4	
Location Meter-Maintenance of and	3-9	2-3	07/14/15 07/14/15
Repairs to Meter-Minimum	3-9	3-4	07/14/15 3/7/18,
	4	See Sch. of Rates	03/22/17,
			07/14/15
Meter-Outside Vault Location	3-7; 3-9	1; 3	07/14/15
Meter-Rates	4	See Sch. of Rates	6/17/20, 3/7/18,
			03/22/17, 07/14/15
Meter-Specifications for	3-9	1-2, 4-5	03/22/17, 07/14/15
Meter-Tampering Shut off	3-9	6	07/14/15
Meter-Tests	3-9	4-6	07/14/15
Meter-Types for Private Fire Protection	3-11	2	07/14/15

O

Off Premise Use of Service	3-2	5	07/14/15
----------------------------	-----	---	----------

P

Person-Definition of	3-1	3	07/14/15
Premises-Access to	3-2	3-6, 9-10	07/14/15
Premises-Definition of	3-1	3	07/14/15
Precedence	3-2	1	6/17/20, 07/14/15
Pressure, Water	3-2; 3-11	1-2; 2-3	07/14/15
Private Fire Protection-Application for Service	3-11; 3-12	1-2; 1-2	07/14/15
Private Fire Protection-Contracts for Service	3-4; 3-11	1; 2-3	07/14/15
Private Fire Protection-Definition of	3-11	2	07/14/15
Private Fire Protection-Limitation of Use	3-11	2	07/14/15
Private Fire Protection-Regulations Governing	3-11	3	07/14/15

R

Rates- <u>Rate Group 1: Lake Erie, Former Tomahawk Util., Former Firestone Trace</u> Division			<u>XX/XX/22</u> , 03/22/17, 10/7/15,
	4	1- <del>42</del> <u>3</u>	07/14/15
Rates- <u>Rate Group 2: Former Aqua Ohio Lake Erie East, Masury, Former Mohawk Util., Former Seneca Util., Former Norlick Place and Auburn Lakes</u> Divisions			<u>XX/XX/22</u> , 03/22/17, 10/7/15,
	4	<del>134-146</del> <u>7</u>	07/14/15
Rates- <u>Rate Group3: Former Tomahawk Util. OAWC and former Southwood Estates</u>	4	<del>178-18</del> <u>13</u>	<u>XX/XX/22</u> 03/22/17, 07/14/15
<del>Rates-Former Mohawk Util.</del>	4	<del>19-20</del>	<del>03/22/17, 07/14/15</del>
<del>Rates-Former OAWC</del>	4	<del>21-33</del>	<del>6/17/20, 03/22/17,</del>
			<del>10/7/15, 07/14/15</del>
<del>Rates-Former Firestone Trace</del>	4	<del>34-35</del>	<del>3/7/18</del>

Issued: ~~June 17, 2020~~

Effective: ~~June 17, 2020~~

Issued by ~~Edmund Kolodziej, Jr.~~ Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Order Dated ~~June 3, 2020~~ for Case No. ~~19-0968-WW-ATA~~ 21-0595-WW-AIR

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 2  
~~Ninth-Tenth~~ Revised Sheet No. 4  
Replaces ~~Eighth-Ninth~~ Sheet No. 4

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

<del>Rates-Former Southwoods Estate</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>36</del>	<del>1/18/19</del>
Reconnection of Service	3-2	9, 11	07/14/15
Requirements for Related Facilities	3-10	1	07/14/15
Repair of Customer Facilities	3-2	4-5	07/14/15
Restoring Service-Requirements	3-2; 3-9	7-9; 6	07/14/15
S			
Schedule of Rates	4	1- <del>36</del> 12	<del>XX/XX/22</del> , 2/11/21, 9/24/20 6/17/20, 12/23/19, 10/24/19, 2/6/19, 1/18/19, 9/20/18, 3/7/18, 3/22/17, 10/7/15, 07/14/15 6/17/20, 07/14/15
Service-Application	3-4	1-2	07/14/15
Service-Building Construction	4	31	07/14/15
Service-Calls After Hours	3-2	9-11	07/14/15
Service-Company Lines	3-7	1-2	07/14/15
Service-Company Operating Control	3-7	1	07/14/15
Service-Cross Connections	3-2	3	07/14/15
Service-Curb Stops	3-7	1	07/14/15
Service-Customer Lines	3-7	1-2	6/17/20, 07/14/15
Service-Deficiency or Failure	3-2	2	07/14/15
Service-Discontinuance	3-2; 3-3	9, 11-12; 1	6/17/20, 07/14/15
Service-Emergency Call Charges	4	See Sch. of Rates	3/7/18, 03/22/17, 07/14/15
Service-Installation Dates	3-7	1	07/14/15
Service-Maintenance and Repair	3-7	1	07/14/15
Service-Private Fire	3-11	1-3	07/14/15
Service-Reconnection	3-2	9, 11	07/14/15
Service-Regulations	3-7	1-2	6/17/20, 07/14/15
Service-Separate Meter Requirement	3-9	1-2	07/14/15
Service-Size and Type	3-7	1	07/14/15
Service-Temporary	3-4	2	6/17/20, 07/14/15
Service-Temporarily Discontinue	3-3	2	6/17/20, 07/14/15
Service-Trench	3-7	2	6/17/20, 07/14/15
Sprinklers, Automatic	4	See Sch. of Rates	<del>XX/XX/22</del> , 3/22/17, 07/14/15
Stop Cocks and Valves	3-9	3	07/14/15
Superseded Tariffs	1	1	07/14/15
System Improvement surcharge (SIC)	4	See Sch. of Rates	<del>XX/XX/22</del> , 9/24/20 10/24/19, 2/6/19, 1/18/19, 9/20/18, 3/7/18, 3/22/17, 10/7/15, 07/14/15

Issued: ~~February 10, 2021~~ Effective: ~~February 11, 2021~~  
Issued by ~~Edmund Kołodziej, Jr., Robert L. Davis~~, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated ~~February 10, 2021~~ for Case No. ~~18-1843-WW-UNG~~

21-0595-WW-AIR

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
~~First~~ Second Revised Sheet No. 1  
Replaces ~~Original~~ First Sheet No.1

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

**SCHEDULE OF RATES**

Rates for customers in ~~the~~ Rate Group 1: Lake Erie, Formerly served by Tomahawk Utilities,  
Inc. and Former Firestone Trace Division

**DIVISION A – MEASURED OR METERED SERVICE RATE SCHEDULE**

**CUSTOMER CHARGE PER MONTH**

		Per Month
Customer Charge for a 5/8" meter .....	<u>13.00</u>	<del>\$40.00</del>
Customer Charge for a 5/8" x 3/4" meter.....	<u>13.00</u>	<del>\$40.00</del>
Customer Charge for a 1" meter .....	<u>32.60</u>	<del>\$25.00</del>
Customer Charge for a 1-1/2" meter .....	<u>65.20</u>	<del>\$50.00</del>
Customer Charge for a 2" meter .....	<u>104.40</u>	<del>\$80.00</del>
Customer Charge for a 3" meter .....	<u>195.70</u>	<del>\$150.00</del>
Customer Charge for a 4" meter .....	<u>326.20</u>	<del>\$250.00</del>
Customer Charge for a 6" meter .....	<u>652.40</u>	<del>\$500.00</del>

**VOLUMETRIC RATES**

	Per 100 Gallon
For the first 15,000 gallons or any part thereof per month .....	<del>\$0.6670</del> <u>0.83060</u>
For the next 85,000 gallons per month .....	<del>\$0.5669</del> <u>0.69770</u>
For all consumption over 100,000 gallons per month.....	<del>\$0.4735</del> <u>0.58980</u>

**BULK WATER RATE**

The customer will be charged a flat fee of ~~four~~ Six dollars and ~~sixty thirty-eight~~ cents (~~\$4.68~~ 6.30)  
per load in  
addition to the ~~following~~ volumetric rates above:

Per Load	Per 100 Gallons
First 15,000 Gallons .....	<del>\$0.6670</del>
Next 85,000 Gallons .....	<del>\$0.5669</del>
Over 100,000 Gallons .....	<del>\$0.4735</del>

**RATES AND CHARGES FOR UNMETERED SERVICE**  
**DOMESTIC SERVICE**

	Monthly Charge
<u>Residential</u> .....	<u>\$ 39.10</u>
<u>Commerical</u> .....	<u>\$ 50.80</u>
<u>Yard Hydrant</u> .....	<u>\$ 16.60</u>

Issued: ~~March 22, 2017~~

Effective: ~~March 22, 2017~~

Issued by ~~Edmund Kolodziej, Jr.~~ Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio,  
Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated ~~March 22, 2017~~ for Case No. ~~16-0907-WW-AIR~~ 21-0595

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
~~First~~ Second Revised Sheet No. 2  
Replaces ~~Original~~ First Sheet No.2

---

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

---

Rates for customers in ~~Rate Group 1:the Lake Erie~~ Rate Group 1:the Lake Erie, Formerly served by Tomahawk Utilities, Inc. and Former Firestone Trace Division (cont.)

**LATE PAYMENT FEE**

The late payment fee of 5% is based on current charges only and is not compounded on future delinquencies. The customer receives a six (6) day grace period (after due date) before late fees are applied. The six-day grace period allows for any mail or processing delays.

**DISHONORED PAYMENTS**

When a payment for service is returned by the financial institution unpaid, a charge of eighteen dollars and fifty-eight cents (\$18.58) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction, provided the payment is properly processed by the Company. The charge for the dishonored payment may be reflected at the Company's option, when the Company returns the dishonored payment or may be included on the customer's next billing.

**RECONNECTION FEE**

Reconnection fees as defined by this tariff, Section 3-2, Original Sheet No. 9, Item 16, are:

Reconnection Fee during regular business hours .....	\$53.25
Reconnection Fee other than during regular business hours .....	\$163.43

**ACCOUNT ACTIVATION CHARGE**

An account activation charge of thirty dollars and seventy-six cents (\$30.76) will be charged for a service connection during the Company's regular business hours.

---

Issued: ~~March 22, 2017~~

Effective: ~~March 22, 2017~~

Issued by: ~~Edmund Kołodziej, Jr.~~ Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Order Dated ~~March 22, 2017~~ for Case No. ~~16-0907~~ 21-0595-WW-AIR

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
~~Seventh-Eighth~~ Revised Sheet No. 3  
Replaces ~~Sixth-Seventh~~ Sheet No. 3

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

Rates for customers in ~~Rate Group 1:the~~ Lake Erie, Formerly served by Tomahawk Utilities, Inc. and Former Firestone Trace Division (cont.)

**DIVISION B – PRIVATE FIRE RATE SCHEDULE  
HOSE CONNECTIONS AND HYDRANTS**

	Per Month
1-1/4" Hose Connection.....	<del>\$3.30</del> 4.30
1-1/2" Hose Connection.....	<del>\$4.80</del> 6.30
2" Hose Connection.....	<del>\$8.50</del> 11.10
2-1/2" Hose Connection.....	<del>\$13.30</del> 17.40
3" Hose Connection.....	\$ 24.90
4" Hose Connection.....	\$ 44.10
6" Hose Connection.....	\$ 99.40
8" Hose Connection.....	\$ 176.80
10" Hose Connection.....	\$ 276.40
12" Hose Connection.....	\$ 398.00

Private Fire Hydrant..... ~~\$48.20~~ 52.20

**AUTOMATIC SPRINKLERS**

Size of Connection	Per Month
2".....	<del>\$8.50</del> 11.10
4".....	<del>\$33.90</del> 44.20
6".....	<del>\$76.40</del> 99.70

**SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT SURCHARGE (SIC)**

None.

~~In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all metered and private fire rates, a surcharge of 3.66% will apply to all services rendered on or after February 6, 2019.~~

~~In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all metered and private fire rates, a second, additional surcharge of 3.733% will apply to all services rendered on or after October 24, 2019.~~

~~In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all metered and private fire rates, a third, additional surcharge of 3.498% will apply to all services rendered on or after September 24, 2020.~~

**TCJA NEGATIVE SURCHARGE**

A surcharge of -5.49% of base water rate charges will be applied to reflect tax savings realized under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017, effective on bills rendered on or after February 11, 2021-

Method of Billing

A yard hydrant on one lot will be charged one yard hydrant fee.

For the purposes of this section of the tariff. Yard Hydrant shall mean any hydrant other than those which qualify as public fire hydrants within the definition of public fire protection.

Issued: ~~February 10, 2021~~

Effective: ~~February 11, 2021~~

Issued by ~~Edmund Kołodziej, Jr.~~ Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Order Dated ~~February 10, 2021~~ for Case No. ~~18-1843-WW-UNC~~ 21-0595-WW-AIR

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
~~First~~ Second Revised Sheet No. 4  
Replaces ~~Original First~~ Sheet No. 4

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

**Rates for customers in Rate Group 2: the former Aqua Ohio Lake Erie East, Masury, former Mohawk Util., former Seneca Util., former Norlick Place Water Company, Auburn Lakes Condominium Development, the Auburn Lakes Condominium Development, and the Auburn Crossing Condominium Development  
Located in Norlick Place Subdivision, Center Township, Williams County, Ohio**

**CUSTOMER CHARGE PER MONTH**

		Per Month
Customer Charge for a 5/8" meter.....	<u>13.00</u>	<del>\$40.00</del>
Customer Charge for a 5/8" x 3/4" meter.....	<u>13.00</u>	<del>\$40.00</del>
Customer Charge for a 1" meter .....	<u>32.60</u>	<del>\$25.00</del>
Customer Charge for a 1-1/2" meter .....	<u>65.20</u>	<del>\$50.00</del>
Customer Charge for a 2" meter .....	<u>104.40</u>	<del>\$80.00</del>
Customer Charge for a 3" meter .....	<u>195.70</u>	<del>\$150.00</del>
Customer Charge for a 4" meter .....	<u>326.20</u>	<del>\$250.00</del>
Customer Charge for a 6" meter .....	<u>652.40</u>	<del>\$500.00</del>

**VOLUMETRIC RATES**

		Per 100 Gallon
For the first 15,000 gallons or any part thereof per month .....	<u>1.07980</u>	<del>\$0.8810</del>
For the next 85,000 gallons per month .....	<u>0.90710</u>	<del>\$0.7489</del>
For all consumption over 100,000 gallons per month .....	<u>0.76670</u>	<del>\$0.6255</del>

**BULK WATER RATE**

The customer will be charged a flat fee of six dollars and thirty cents (\$6.30) per load in addition to the volumetric rates above:

**RATES AND CHARGES FOR UNMETERED SERVICE**

**DOMESTIC SERVICE**

	<u>Monthly Charge</u>
<u>Residential .....</u>	<u>\$ 52.40</u>
<u>Commercial .....</u>	<u>\$ 69.10</u>
<u>Yard Hydrant .....</u>	<u>\$ 16.60</u>

Issued: ~~March 22, 2017~~

Effective: ~~March 22, 2017~~

Issued by ~~Edmund Kolodziej, Jr.~~ Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Order Dated ~~March 22,~~  
2017 for Case No. 16-0907-21-0595-WW-AIR

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
~~Seventh-Eighth~~ Revised Sheet No. 5  
Replaces ~~Sixth-Seventh~~ Sheet No. 5

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

**Rates for customers in ~~Rate Group 2:~~the former Aqua Ohio Lake Erie East, Masury, former Mohawk Util., former Seneca Util., former Norlick Place Water Company, Auburn Lakes Condominium Development, the Auburn Lakes Condominium Development, and the Auburn Crossing Condominium Development (cont.)**

**LATE PAYMENT FEE**

The late payment fee of 5% is based on current charges only and is not compounded on future delinquencies. The customer receives a six (6) day grace period (after due date) before late fees are applied. The six-day grace period allows for any mail or processing delays

**DISHONORED PAYMENTS**

When a payment for service is returned by the financial institution unpaid, a charge of eighteen dollars and fifty-eight cents (\$18.58) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction, provided the payment is properly processed by the Company. The charge for the dishonored payment may be reflected at the Company's option, when the Company returns the dishonored payment or may be included on the customer's next billing.

**RECONNECTION FEE**

Reconnection fees as defined by this tariff, Section 3-2, Original Sheet No. 9, Item 16, are:  
Reconnection Fee during regular business hours.....\$53.25  
Reconnection Fee other than during regular business hours .....\$163.43

**ACCOUNT ACTIVATION CHARGE**

An account activation charge of thirty dollars and seventy-six cents (\$30.76) will be charged for a service connection during the Company's regular business hours

**SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT SURCHARGE (SIC)**

**None.**

~~In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all metered and private fire rates, a surcharge of 3.66% will apply to all services rendered on or after February 6, 2019.~~

~~In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all metered and private fire rates, a second, additional surcharge of 3.733% will apply to all services rendered on or after October 24, 2019.~~

~~In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all metered and private fire rates, a third, additional surcharge of 3.498% will apply to all services rendered on or after September 24, 2020.~~

**TCJA NEGATIVE SURCHARGE**

A surcharge of -5.49% of base water rate charges will be applied to reflect tax savings realized under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017, effective on bills rendered on or after February 11, 2021.

Issued: ~~February 10, 2021~~ Effective: ~~February 11, 2021~~  
Issued by ~~Edmund Kolodziej, Jr.~~ Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc. In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Order Dated February 10, 2021 for Case No. 18-1843-WW-UNC 21-0595-WW-AIR

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

**Rates for customers in ~~Rate Group 2:the former Aqua Ohio Lake Erie East, Masury, former Mohawk Util., former Seneca Util., former Norlick Place Water Company, Auburn Lakes Condominium Development, the Auburn Lakes Condominium Development, and the Auburn Crossing Condominium Development~~**  
**~~(cont.) Seneca Utilities, Inc. Water Company~~**  
**~~Located in Lake Seneca Subdivision, Bridgewater Township, Williams County, Ohio~~**  
**Method of Billing**

A yard hydrant on one lot will be charged one yard hydrant fee.

For the purposes of this section of the tariff, Yard Hydrant shall mean any hydrant other than those which qualify as public fire hydrants within the definition of public fire protection.

**DIVISION B – PRIVATE FIRE RATE SCHEDULE**  
**HOSE CONNECTIONS AND HYDRANTS**

	Per Month
1-1/4" Hose Connection.....	\$4.30
1-1/2" Hose Connection.....	\$6.30
2" Hose Connection.....	\$11.10
2-1/2" Hose Connection.....	\$17.40
3" Hose Connection.....	\$ 24.90
4" Hose Connection.....	\$ 44.10
6" Hose Connection.....	\$ 99.40
8" Hose Connection.....	\$ 176.80
10" Hose Connection.....	\$ 276.40
12" Hose Connection.....	\$ 398.00
Private Fire Hydrant.....	\$56.10

**AUTOMATIC SPRINKLERS**

Size of Connection	Per Month
2".....	\$28.60
4".....	\$71.40
6".....	\$ 122.90

**Schedule "B" – Private Fire Protection**

**"DRY" SPRINKLER SYSTEM**

Water will be supplied for fire protection on private premises through a sprinkler system at the following rates:

4" service	\$ 119.10monthly
6" service	\$ 214.30 monthly
8" service	\$ 416.70 monthly

This monthly charge shall be made in accordance with the size of the pipe entering the building and supplying fire standpipes and sprinklers on a dry system. All standpipes, sprinklers, pipes and outlets shall be so placed as to be readily inspected, and prior to the installation of such a service line. The Company shall be furnished full details and plans, or copies thereof, showing location of all pipes, valves and hose connections. The Company shall install such a fire service line up to the property line of the customer, and this part of the service line shall be the property and remain under the control of the Company.

Issued: ~~September 23, 2020~~

Effective: ~~September 24, 2020~~

Issued by ~~Edmund Koledziej, Jr~~ Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Order Dated ~~September 23, 2020~~ for Case No. 20-0532-WW-SIG 21-0595-WW-AIR



Rates and Charges for Unmetered Service

	Monthly Charge
Residential.....	\$45.24
Commercial.....	\$58.82
Yard Hydrant.....	\$14.19

**DISHONORED PAYMENTS**

When a payment for service is returned by the financial institution unpaid, a charge of eighteen dollars and fifty-eight cents (\$18.58) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction, provided the payment is properly processed by the Company. The charge for the dishonored payment may be reflected at the Company's option, when the Company returns the dishonored payment or may be included on the customer's next billing.

**RECONNECTION FEE**

Reconnection fees as defined by this tariff Section 3-2, Original Sheet No. 9, Item 16, are:

Reconnection Fee during regular business hours.....	\$53.25
Reconnection fee other than during regular business hours.....	\$163.43

**ACCOUNT ACTIVATION CHARGE**

An account activation charge of thirty dollars and seventy-six cents (\$30.76) will be charged for a service connection during the Company's regular business hours.

**SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT SURCHARGE (SIC)**

In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all flat rate unmetered service, a surcharge of 3.66% will apply to all services rendered on or after February 6, 2019.

In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all flat rate unmetered service, a second, additional surcharge of 3.733% will apply to all services rendered on or after October 24, 2019.

In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all flat rate unmetered service, a third, additional surcharge of 3.498% will apply to all services rendered on or after September 24, 2020.

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
~~Third~~ Fourth Revised Sheet No. 7  
Replaces ~~Second~~ Third Sheet No. 7

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

**Rates for customers in Rate Group 2:the former ~~Seneca Utilities, Inc. Water Company, Aqua Ohio Lake Erie East, Masury, former Mahawk Util., former Seneca Util., former Norlick Place Water Company, Auburn Lakes Condominium Development, the Auburn Lakes Condominium Development, and the Auburn Crossing Condominium Development.~~ (cont.)**

**TCJA NEGATIVE SURCHARGE**

~~A surcharge of -5.49% of base water rate charges will be applied to reflect tax savings realized under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017, effective on bills rendered on or after February 11, 2021.~~

**Method of Billing**

~~A yard hydrant on one lot will be charged one yard hydrant fee.~~

~~For the purposes of this section of the tariff, Yard Hydrant shall mean any hydrant other than those which qualify as public fire hydrants within the definition of public fire protection.~~

**Schedule "B.1" – Private Fire Hydrants**

~~All private fire hydrants, if not metered, shall be classified under this schedule. The cost of construction shall be born by the owner and the type, model and installation of hydrant shall be in conformity with Company standards. These hydrants are to be used strictly for fire fighting purposes. All other usages are prohibited. In case of violation, the Company reserves the right to discontinue service to the respective hydrant or hydrants, or to require the service to be metered under Schedule "B" – Private Fire Protection.~~

~~Private fire hydrants constructed on private property and served through a metered fire service (see Schedule "B" – Private Fire Protection) shall not be subject to Schedule "B.1" – Private Fire Hydrants. Said hydrants are the sole responsibility of the property owner and shall be maintained by him or her.~~

~~Any and all future customers to be served by Aqua Ohio, Inc. living in the Woods of Auburn Lakes Condominium Association, the Auburn Lakes Condominium Association, and the Auburn Crossing Condominium Association will be served on a Special Contract pursuant to the terms of a contract between the Condominium Associations and Aqua as approved by the Commission.~~

Issued: ~~February 10, 2021~~

Effective: ~~February 11, 2021~~

Issued by ~~Edmund Kołodziej, Jr.~~ Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Order Dated ~~February 10, 2021~~ for Case No. 18-1843-WW-UNC-21-0595-WW-AIR

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
~~First-Second~~ Revised Sheet No. 8  
Replaces ~~Original-First~~ Sheet No. 8

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

Rates for customers in Rate Group 3:the former Aqua Ohio, Inc. Lake Erie Division formerly served by Ohio American Water Company and former Southwood Estates (cont.)

DIVISION A – MEASURED OR METERED SERVICE RATE SCHEDULE

CUSTOMER CHARGE PER MONTH

	Per Month
Customer Charge for a 5/8" meter .....	\$ <del>40.00</del> <u>13.00</u>
Customer Charge for a 5/8" x 3/4" meter .....	\$ <del>40.00</del> <u>13.00</u>
Customer Charge for a 1" meter .....	\$ <del>25.00</del> <u>32.60</u>
Customer Charge for a 1-1/2" meter .....	\$ <del>50.00</del> <u>65.20</u>
Customer Charge for a 2" meter .....	\$ <del>80.00</del> <u>104.40</u>
Customer Charge for a 3" meter .....	\$ <del>150.00</del> <u>195.70</u>
Customer Charge for a 4" meter .....	\$ <del>250.00</del> <u>326.20</u>
Customer Charge for a 6" meter .....	\$ <del>500.00</del> <u>652.40</u>
<u>Customer Charge for a 8" meter .....</u>	<u>\$ 1,043.90</u>

The customer charge is applicable to all customers regardless of consumption.

VOLUMETRIC RATES

	Per 100 Gallon
For the first 15,000 gallons or any part thereof per month .....	\$ <del>0.8810</del> <u>1.2792</u>
For the next 85,000 gallons per month .....	\$ <del>0.7489</del> <u>.9978</u>
For all consumption over 100,000 gallons per month.....	\$ <del>0.6255</del> <u>.6140</u>

BULK WATER RATE

The customer will be charged a flat fee of six dollars and thirty cents (\$6.30) per load in addition to the volumetric rates above:

RATES AND CHARGES FOR UNMETERED SERVICE

DOMESTIC SERVICE

	Monthly Charge
<u>Residential.....</u>	<u>\$ 59.50</u>
<u>Commercial .....</u>	<u>\$ 77.40</u>
<u>Yard Hydrant .....</u>	<u>\$ 16.60</u>

Issued: ~~March 22, 2017~~

Effective: ~~March 22, 2017~~

Issued by ~~Edmund Kołodziej, Jr~~ Robert L. Davis., President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Order Dated ~~March 22, 2017~~ for Case No. ~~16-0907-WW-AIR~~ 21-0595-WW-AIR

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
~~First~~ Second Revised Sheet No. 9  
Replaces ~~Original First~~ Sheet No. 9

---

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

---

**Rates for customers in Rate Group 3: the former Aqua Ohio, Inc. Lake Erie East Division formerly served by Ohio American Water Company and former Southwood Estates (cont.)**

**LATE PAYMENT FEE**

The late payment fee of 5% is based on current charges only and is not compounded on future delinquencies. The customer receives a six (6) day grace period (after due date) before late fees are applied. The six-day grace period allows for any mail or processing delays.

**DISHONORED PAYMENTS**

When a payment for service is returned by the financial institution unpaid, a charge of eighteen dollars and fifty-eight cents (\$18.58) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction, provided the payment is properly processed by the Company. The charge for the dishonored payment may be reflected at the Company's option, when the Company returns the dishonored payment or may be included on the customer's next billing.

**RECONNECTION FEE**

Reconnection fees as defined by this tariff, Section 3-2, Original Sheet No. 9, Item 16, are:

Reconnection Fee during regular business hours .....	\$53.25
Reconnection Fee other than during regular business hours .....	\$163.43

**ACCOUNT ACTIVATION CHARGE**

An account activation charge of thirty dollars and seventy-six cents (\$30.76) will be charged for a service connection during the Company's regular business hours.

**PRIVATE FIRE RATE SCHEDULE**

The rates for private fire service are based upon the size of the service, and no additional charges will be made for fire hydrants, hose connections, sprinkler systems, or standpipes connected to and supplied by such private fire services.

	<u>Per Month</u>
2" Diameter & smaller .....	\$11.70
2-1/2" Diameter .....	\$ 18.30
3" Diameter .....	\$ 26.50
4" Diameter .....	\$ 46.70
6" Diameter .....	\$ 105.30
8" Diameter .....	\$ 187.20
10" Diameter .....	\$ 292.70
12" Diameter .....	\$ 421.30

---

Issued: ~~March 22, 2017~~

Effective: ~~March 22, 2017~~

Issued by ~~Edmund Kołodziej, Jr.~~ Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Order Dated ~~March 22, 2017~~ for Case No. ~~16-0907-21-0595~~-WW-AIR

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
~~Seventh~~Eighth Revised Sheet No. 10  
Replaces ~~Sixth~~ Seventh Sheet No. 10  
**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

---

**Rates for customers in ~~Rate Group 3: the former Aqua Ohio, Inc. Lake Erie East Division~~  
~~formerly served by Ohio American Water Company and former Southwood Estates (cont.)~~  
(cont.)**

**DIVISION B—PRIVATE FIRE RATE SCHEDULE**

**HOSE CONNECTIONS AND HYDRANTS**

	Per Month
1-1/4" Hose Connection.....	\$10.10
1-1/2" Hose Connection.....	\$13.20
2" Hose Connection.....	\$17.60
2-1/2" Hose Connection.....	\$22.60
Private Fire Hydrant.....	\$54.00

**AUTOMATIC SPRINKLERS**

Size of Connection	Per Month
2".....	\$20.60
4".....	\$56.20
6".....	\$94.60

**SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT SURCHARGE (SIC)**

**None.**

~~In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all metered and private fire rates, a surcharge of 3.66% will apply to all services rendered on or after February 6, 2019.~~

~~In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all metered and private fire rates, a second, additional surcharge of 3.733% will apply to all services rendered on or after October 24, 2019.~~

~~In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all metered and private fire rates, a third, additional surcharge of 3.498% will apply to all services rendered on or after September 24, 2020.~~

**TCJA NEGATIVE SURCHARGE**

A surcharge of -5.49% of base water rate charges will be applied to reflect tax savings realized under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017, effective on bills rendered on or after February 11, 2021.

---

Issued: ~~February 10, 2021~~ Effective: ~~February 11, 2021~~  
Issued by ~~Edmund Koledziej, Jr.~~ Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio,  
Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated ~~February 10, 2021~~ for Case No. ~~18-1843-WW-UNG~~ 21-0595-WW-AIR

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
~~Original First~~ Sheet No. ~~3411~~  
~~Replaces Original Sheet No. 11~~

---

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

---

Rates for customers in ~~Rate Group 3:the area~~ formerly served by Ohio American Water Company and former Southwood Estates (cont.)

WATER FOR BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

Meter Rates

Where a meter is installed on a fire hydrant or on a temporary service connection for construction purposes, the minimum payment for water shall be the monthly service charge for general water service, payable in advance, based upon the size of the meter installed. If more than one fire hydrant or special service connection is used, the service charge shall apply to each such hydrant or temporary service connection so used.

The cost of installing and removing the temporary service connection and meter setting, or the connection made to the fire hydrant, shall be paid for by the Customer.

The Company may require an application to be signed and either the service charge paid in advance or, at the option of the Company, a meter deposit made, and the account handled in the same manner as any other metered account. The service charge shall not entitle the Customer to receive, during the then-current month, any specified quantity of water. All water shall be billed at the regular schedule of meter rates.

---

Issued: ~~July 14, 2015~~

Effective: ~~July 14, 2015~~

Issued by ~~Edmund Kolodziej, Jr.~~ Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Order Dated ~~July 1, 2015~~ for Case No. ~~15-403-WW-ATA~~

21-0595-WW-AIR

---

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

---

**~~Rates for customers residing in The Woods of Auburn Lakes Condominium Development,  
the Auburn Lakes Condominium Development, and the Auburn Crossing Condominium  
Development~~**

- ~~1. Any and all future customers to be served by Aqua Ohio, Inc. living in the Woods of Auburn Lakes Condominium Association, the Auburn Lakes Condominium Association, and the Auburn Crossing Condominium Association will be served on a Special Contract pursuant to the terms of a contract between the Condominium Associations and Aqua as approved by the Commission.~~
- ~~2. The terms of the Agreement in Case No. 07-676-WW-AEC with the Woods of Auburn Lakes Condominium Association shall continue in force and effect until the lesser of: 1) a period of six years from the date of execution of this Agreement by the parties; or 2) upon application by Aqua to the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) for Commission-approved rates established in accordance with the rules and policies of the PUCO which may be more or less than the rates set forth herein and PUCO approval of such rates. Upon approval of rates by the PUCO and the filing of Commission-approved tariff rates applicable to the Association, this Agreement shall terminate. It shall be within Aqua's sole discretion as to when to make such application for approved rates to the PUCO.~~
- ~~3. The terms of the Agreement in Case No. 07-677-WW-AEC with the Auburn Lakes Condominium Association shall continue in force and effect until the lesser of: 1) a period of six years from the date of execution of this Agreement by the parties; or 2) upon application by Aqua to the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) for Commission-approved rates established in accordance with the rules and policies of the PUCO which may be more or less than the rates set forth herein and PUCO approval of such rates. Upon approval of rates by the PUCO and the filing of Commission-approved tariff rates applicable to the Association, this Agreement shall terminate. It shall be within Aqua's sole discretion as to when to make such application for approved rates to the PUCO.~~
- ~~4. The terms of the Agreement in Case No. 07-678-WW-AEC with the Auburn Crossing Condominium Association shall continue in force and effect until the lesser of: 1) a period of six years from the date of execution of this Agreement by the parties; or 2) upon application by Aqua to the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) for Commission-approved rates established in accordance with the rules and policies of the PUCO which may be more or less than the rates set forth herein and PUCO approval of such rates. Upon approval of rates by the PUCO and the filing of Commission-approved tariff rates applicable to the Association, this Agreement shall terminate. It shall be within Aqua's sole discretion as to when to make such application for approved rates to the PUCO.~~

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
Seventh Revised Sheet No. 12  
Replaces Sixth Sheet No. 12

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

~~Rates for customers residing in The Woods of Auburn Lakes Condominium Development, the Auburn Lakes Condominium Development, and the Auburn Crossing Condominium Development (cont.)~~

CUSTOMER CHARGE

Monthly flat rate unmetered service per unit .....Per Month  
\$45.24

LATE PAYMENT FEE

~~The late payment fee of 5% is based on current charges only and is not compounded on future delinquencies. The customer receives a six (6) day grace period (after due date) before late fees are applied. The six day grace period allows for any mail or processing delays.~~

DISHONORED PAYMENTS

~~When a payment for service is returned by the financial institution unpaid, a charge of eighteen dollars and fifty-eight cents (\$18.58) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction, provided the payment is properly processed by the Company. The charge for the dishonored payment may be reflected at the Company's option, when the Company returns the dishonored payment or may be included on the customer's next billing.~~

RECONNECTION FEE

~~Reconnection fees as defined by this tariff, Section 3-2, Original Sheet No. 9, Item 16, are:~~

~~Reconnection Fee during regular business hours .....\$53.25  
Reconnection Fee other than during regular business hours .....\$163.43~~

ACCOUNT ACTIVATION CHARGE

~~An account activation charge of thirty dollars and seventy-six cents (\$30.76) will be charged for a service connection during the Company's regular business hours.~~

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT SURCHARGE (SIC)

~~In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all flat rate unmetered service, a surcharge of 3.66% will apply to all services rendered on or after February 6, 2019.~~

~~In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all flat rate unmetered service, a second, additional surcharge of 3.733% will apply to all services rendered on or after October 24, 2019.~~

~~In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all flat rate unmetered service, a third, additional surcharge of 3.498% will apply to all services rendered on or after September 23, 2020.~~

TCJA NEGATIVE SURCHARGE

~~A surcharge of -5.49% of base water rate charges will be applied to reflect tax savings realized under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017, effective on bills rendered on or after February 11, 2021.~~

~~Issued: February 10, 2021 Effective: February 11, 2021~~

~~Issued by Edmund Kolodziej, Jr., President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.~~

~~In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated February 10, 2021 for Case No. 18-1843-WW-UNG~~



Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
~~Eighth~~~~Seventh~~ Sheet No. 12  
Replaces ~~Seventh~~~~Sixth~~ Sheet No. 12

---

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

---

Rates for customers in ~~Rate Group 3:the area~~ formerly served by Ohio American Water Company and former Southwood Estates (cont.)

BILLING OF LICENSE, OCCUPATION,  
OR OTHER SIMILAR CHARGES OR TAXES,  
EXCLUSIVE OF FRANCHISE TAXES

There shall be added to the Customer's bill, as a separate item, an amount equal to the proportionate part of any license, occupation, or other similar fee or tax, exclusive of the fee provided for in Franchise Ordinance No. 6124 of the City of Ashtabula, now or hereafter imposed upon the Company by state or local taxing authorities whether imposed by statute, regulation, ordinance or otherwise, and which fee or tax is based upon a percentage of the gross receipts, net receipts, or revenues from sales of water rendered by the Company to the Customer.

Where more than one such charge or tax is imposed by a taxing authority, the total of such charges or taxes applicable to a Customer may be billed to the Customer as a single amount. Charges or taxes herein referred to Customers on the basis of Company rates and on the basis of the tax rate effective shall, in all instances, be billed effective at the time of billing, at the time billing is made.

---

Issued: ~~July 14, 2015~~

Effective: ~~July 14, 2015~~

Issued by ~~Edmund Kołodziej, Jr.~~ Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated ~~July 1, 2015~~ for Case No. ~~15-403-WW-ATA~~ 21-0595-WW-AIR

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

---

**Rates for Masury Division**

**Schedule "A" — Metered Service**

**CUSTOMER CHARGE — ALL CUSTOMER CLASSES Size of**

<b>Meter</b>	<b>Monthly</b>
5/8" .....	\$10.00
3/4" .....	\$10.00
1" .....	\$25.00
1-1/2" .....	\$50.00
2" .....	\$80.00
3" .....	\$150.00
4" .....	\$250.00
6" .....	\$500.00

**CONSUMPTION CHARGES — RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS**

	<b>Per 100 gallons</b>
	<b>Monthly</b>
First 15,000 gallons monthly .....	\$0.8810
Next 85,000 gallons monthly .....	\$0.7489
All consumption over 100,000 gallons monthly .....	\$0.6255

**SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT SURCHARGE (SIC)**

In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all metered and private fire rates, a surcharge of 3.66% will apply to all services rendered on or after February 6, 2019.

In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all metered and private fire rates, a second, additional surcharge of 3.733% will apply to all services rendered on or after October 24, 2019.

In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all metered and private fire rates, a third, additional surcharge of 3.498% will apply to all services rendered on or after September 24, 2020.

**TCJA NEGATIVE SURCHARGE**

A surcharge of -5.49% of base water rate charges will be applied to reflect tax savings realized under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017, effective on bills rendered on or after February 11, 2021.

---

Issued: February 10, 2021 \_\_\_\_\_ Effective: February 11, 2021  
Issued by Edmund Kolodziej, Jr., President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated February 10, 2021 for Case No. 18-1843-WW-UNG

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
~~Seventh-Eighth~~ Sheet No. 13  
Replaces ~~Sixth-Seventh~~ Sheet No. 13

---

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

---

Rates for customers in Rate Group 3:the area formerly served by Ohio American Water Company and former Southwood Estates (cont.)

PUBLIC FIRE SERVICE

NEW INSTALLATIONS

Hydrants ordered by the appropriate governmental authority will be installed only by Ohio American Water Company and/or its agent on existing mains six (6") inches or larger in diameter, at locations selected by the appropriate governmental authority having jurisdiction in the area where the hydrant is to be installed. The installed cost of the hydrant so ordered by the governmental authority shall be billed to, and payable by, the party applying for the installation, within thirty (30) days following the submission by the Company of an invoice covering the cost. The cost billed shall include all costs associated with the installation, including but not limited to, hydrants, pipe, valves, fittings, and all other materials, and all other costs, such as, labor, permits, cutting and replacing pavement, lawns, and sidewalks, including the Ohio American Water Company's expense for supervision, engineering, insurance, tools and equipment, purchasing, accounting, and other overhead expenses.

Whenever the removal of a hydrant is ordered, or a change in location, size or type of a fire hydrant is ordered, requested, or made necessary, due to change in line or grant of any highway, street, roadway, curb or walk, or for any other reason, said removal or change will be made by the Company at the expense of the appropriate governmental unit having authority to order the relocation or other party ordering, requesting, or making necessary, such removal or change.

---

Issued: ~~July 14, 2015~~

Effective: ~~July 14, 2015~~

Issued by ~~Edmund Kołodziej, Jr.~~ Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated ~~July 1, 2015~~ for Case No. ~~15-403-WW-ATA~~ 21-0595-WW.AIR

**Rates for Masury Division (cont.)**  
Schedule "B" — Private Fire Protection

**"DRY" SPRINKLER SYSTEM**

Water will be supplied for fire protection on private premises through a sprinkler system at the following rates:

4" service _____	\$123.30 monthly
6" service _____	\$201.80 monthly
8" service _____	\$393.00 monthly

This monthly charge shall be made in accordance with the size of the pipe entering the building and supplying fire standpipes and sprinklers on a dry system. All standpipes, sprinklers, pipes and outlets shall be so placed as to be readily inspected, and prior to the installation of such a service line. The Company shall be furnished full details and plans, or copies thereof, showing location of all pipes, valves and hose connections. The Company shall install such a fire service line up to the property line of the customer, and this part of the service line shall be the property and remain under the control of the Company.

---

Issued: March 22, 2017 \_\_\_\_\_ Effective: March 22, 2017

Issued by Edmund Kolodziej, Jr., President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated March 22, 2017 for Case No. 16-0907-WW-AIR

Aqua Ohio, Inc. \_\_\_\_\_ Section 4  
6650 South Avenue \_\_\_\_\_ First Revised Sheet No. 15  
Boardman, OH 44512 \_\_\_\_\_ Replaces Original Sheet No. 15

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

**Rates for Masury Division (cont.)**

**Schedule "B.1" — Private Fire Hydrants**

EACH FIRE HYDRANT \_\_\_\_\_ \$54.00 monthly

All private fire hydrants, if not metered, shall be classified under this schedule. The cost of construction shall be born by the owner and the type, model and installation of hydrant shall be in conformity with Company standards. These hydrants are to be used strictly for fire fighting purposes. All other usages are prohibited. In case of violation, the Company reserves the right to discontinue service to the respective hydrant or hydrants, or to require the service to be metered under Schedule "B" — Private Fire Protection.

Private fire hydrants constructed on private property and served through a metered fire service (see Schedule "B" — Private Fire Protection) shall not be subject to Schedule "B.1" — Private Fire Hydrants. Said hydrants are the sole responsibility of the property owner and shall be maintained by him or her.

Issued: March 22, 2017 \_\_\_\_\_ Effective: March 22, 2017

Issued by Edmund Kolodziej, Jr., President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated March 22, 2017 for Case No. 16-0907-WW-AIR

**Rates for Masury Division (cont.)**

Schedule "D" — Miscellaneous Charges

**LATE PAYMENT CHARGE**

The late payment fee of 5% is based on current charges only and is not compounded on future delinquencies. The customer receives a six (6) day grace period (after due date) before late fees are applied. The six-day grace period allows for any mail or processing delays.

**ACCOUNT ACTIVATION CHARGE**

An account activation charge of thirty dollars and seventy six cents (\$30.76) will be charged to all customers for new or transferred service.

**DISHONORED PAYMENT CHARGE**

When a payment for service is returned by the financial institution unpaid, a charge of eighteen dollars and fifty eight cents (\$18.58) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction, provided the payment is properly processed by the Company. The charge for the dishonored payment may be reflected at the Company's option, when the Company returns the dishonored payment or may be included on the customer's next billing.

**RECONNECTION CHARGE**

In accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this Tariff, customers whose service has been disconnected must pay a reconnection charge of fifty three dollars and twenty five cents (\$53.25), in addition to all other amounts due and payable, if any, if service is reconnected during normal business hours.

Service turned on at the request of a customer after normal business hours or on Saturday, Sunday, or holidays, will pay a reconnection charge of one hundred sixty three dollars and forty three cents (\$163.43).

This charge does not apply to customers who have been disconnected due to cross-connection. All costs incurred by the Company in restoring water service to such customer whose service has been terminated shall be payable to the Company prior to actual restoration of service. Customers may make payment arrangements with the Company to restore service.

---

Issued: March 22, 2017 Effective: March 22, 2017

Issued by Edmund Kolodziej, Jr., President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated March 22, 2017 for Case No. 16-0907-WW-AIR

**Rates for customers in the area formerly served by Tomahawk Utilities,**

**Inc. Rates and Charges for Unmetered Service**

**DOMESTIC SERVICE**

	Monthly Charge
Residential.....	\$33.15
Commercial.....	\$43.10
Yard Hydrant.....	\$14.19

**LATE PAYMENT FEE**

The late payment fee of 5% is based on current charges only and is not compounded on future delinquencies. The customer receives a six (6) day grace period (after due date) before late fees are applied. The six-day grace period allows for any mail or processing delays.

**DISHONORED PAYMENTS**

When a payment for service is returned by the financial institution unpaid, a charge of eighteen dollars and fifty-eight cents (\$18.58) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction, provided the payment is properly processed by the Company. The charge for the dishonored payment may be reflected at the Company's option, when the Company returns the dishonored payment or may be included on the customer's next billing.

**RECONNECTION FEE**

Reconnection fees as defined by this tariff Section 3-2, Original Sheet No. 9, Item 16, are:

Reconnection Fee during regular business hours .....	\$53.25
Reconnection fee other than during regular business hours .....	\$163.43

**ACCOUNT ACTIVATION CHARGE**

An account activation charge of thirty dollars and seventy-six cents (\$30.76) will be charged for a service connection during the Company's regular business hours.

**SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT SURCHARGE (SIC)**

**None**

In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all flat rate unmetered service, a surcharge of 3.66% will apply to all services rendered on or after February 6, 2019.

In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all flat rate unmetered service, a second, additional surcharge of 3.733% will apply to all services rendered on or after October 24, 2019.

In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all flat rate unmetered service, a third, additional surcharge of 3.498% will apply to all services rendered on or after September 24, 2020.

---

Issued: September 23, 2020 \_\_\_\_\_ Effective: September 24, 2020  
Issued by Edmund Kolodziej, Jr., President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated September 23, 2020 for Case No. 20-0532-WW-SIG

Aqua Ohio, Inc. \_\_\_\_\_ Section 4  
6650 South Avenue \_\_\_\_\_ Third Revised Sheet No. 18  
Boardman, OH 44512 \_\_\_\_\_ Replaces Second Sheet No. 18

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

---

**~~Rates for customers in the area formerly served by Tomahawk Utilities, Inc. (cont.)~~**

**TCJA NEGATIVE SURCHARGE**

~~A surcharge of 5.49% of base water rate charges will be applied to reflect tax savings realized under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017, effective on bills rendered on or after February 11, 2021.~~

**Method of Billing**

~~A yard hydrant on one lot will be charged one yard hydrant fee.~~

~~For the purposes of this section of the tariff, Yard Hydrant shall mean any hydrant other than those which qualify as public fire hydrants within the definition of public fire protection.~~

---

~~Issued: February 10, 2021~~ \_\_\_\_\_ ~~Effective: February 11, 2021~~

~~Issued by Edmund Kolodziej, Jr., President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated February 10, 2021 for Case No. 18-1843-WW-UNC~~



**Rates for customers in the area formerly served by Mohawk Utilities, Inc.**

**CUSTOMER CHARGE PER MONTH**

	Per Month
Customer Charge for a 5/8" meter .....	\$10.00
Customer Charge for a 5/8" x 3/4" meter .....	\$10.00
Customer Charge for a 1" meter .....	\$25.00
Customer Charge for a 1-1/2" meter .....	\$50.00
Customer Charge for a 2" meter .....	\$80.00
Customer Charge for a 3" meter .....	\$150.00
Customer Charge for a 4" meter .....	\$250.00
Customer Charge for a 6" meter .....	\$500.00

**VOLUMETRIC RATES**

	Per 100 Gallon
For the first 15,000 gallons or any part thereof per month .....	\$0.8810
For the next 85,000 gallons per month .....	\$0.7489
For all consumption over 100,000 gallons per month .....	\$0.6255

**LATE PAYMENT FEE**

The late payment fee of 5% is based on current charges only and is not compounded on future delinquencies. The customer receives a six (6) day grace period (after due date) before late fees are applied. The six-day grace period allows for any mail or processing delays.

**DISHONORED PAYMENTS**

When a payment for service is returned by the financial institution unpaid, a charge of eighteen dollars and fifty-eight cents (\$18.58) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction, provided the payment is properly processed by the Company. The charge for the dishonored payment may be reflected at the Company's option, when the Company returns the dishonored payment or may be included on the customer's next billing.

**RECONNECTION FEE**

Reconnection fees as defined by this tariff Section 3-2, Original Sheet No. 9, Item 16, are:

Reconnection Fee during regular business hours .....	\$53.25
Reconnection fee other than during regular business hours .....	\$163.43

**ACCOUNT ACTIVATION CHARGE**

An account activation charge of thirty dollars and seventy-six cents (\$30.76) will be charged for a service connection during the Company's regular business hours.

---

Issued: March 22, 2017 \_\_\_\_\_ Effective: March 22, 2017  
Issued by Edmund Kolodziej, Jr., President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated March 22, 2017 for Case No. 16-0907-WW-AIR

---

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

---

~~Rates for customers in the area formerly served by Mohawk Utilities, Inc. (cont.)~~

**SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT SURCHARGE (SIC)**

~~In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all metered and private fire rates, a surcharge of 3.66% will apply to all services rendered on or after February 6, 2019.~~

~~In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all metered and private fire rates, a second, additional surcharge of 3.733% will apply to all services rendered on or after October 24, 2019.~~

~~In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all metered and private fire rates, a third, additional surcharge of 3.498% will apply to all services rendered on or after September 24, 2020.~~

**TCJA NEGATIVE SURCHARGE**

~~A surcharge of 5.49% of base water rate charges will be applied to reflect tax savings realized under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017, effective on bills rendered on or after February 11, 2021.~~

---

Issued: February 10, 2021 \_\_\_\_\_ Effective: February 11, 2021  
Issued by Edmund Kolodziej, Jr., President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated February 10, 2021 for Case No 18-1843-WW-UNC

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

**~~Rates for customers in the area formerly served by Ohio American Water Company~~**

**GENERAL WATER SERVICE**

**Available For**

~~All general water service Customers.~~

**Meter Rates**

~~The following shall be the rates for consumption:~~

	Rate Per 100 Gallons
<del>For the first 15,000 gallons or any part thereof per month.....</del>	<del>\$1.11767</del>
<del>For the next 985,000 gallons per month .....</del>	<del>\$0.87178</del>
<del>For all consumption over 1,000,000 gallons per month .....</del>	<del>\$0.50295</del>

**Unmetered Rates**

~~Residential .....\$54.59 monthly~~  
~~Commercial .....\$70.96 monthly~~

**Service Charges**

~~These metered general water service Customers shall be a service charge monthly at the option of the Company, based on the size of meter installed, according to the rates set forth below:~~

<b>Service Charge</b>	
Size of Meter	Monthly
<del>5/8"</del>	<del>\$10.00</del>
<del>3/4"</del>	<del>\$10.00</del>
<del>1"</del>	<del>\$25.00</del>
<del>1-1/2"</del>	<del>\$50.00</del>
<del>2"</del>	<del>\$80.00</del>
<del>3"</del>	<del>\$150.00</del>
<del>4"</del>	<del>\$250.00</del>
<del>6"</del>	<del>\$500.00</del>
<del>8"</del>	<del>\$800.00</del>

~~Issued: March 22, 2017 \_\_\_\_\_ Effective: March 22, 2017~~  
~~Issued by Edmund Kolodziej, Jr., President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.~~  
~~In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio~~  
~~Order Dated March 22, 2017 for Case No. 16-0907-WW-AIR~~

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

---

~~Rates for customers in the area formerly served by Ohio American Water Company (cont.)~~  
~~SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT SURCHARGE (SIC)~~

~~In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all metered and private fire and flat rate unmetered services, a surcharge of 3.66% will apply to all services rendered on or after February 6, 2019.~~

~~In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all metered and private fire and flat rate unmetered services, a second, additional surcharge of 3.733% will apply to all services rendered on or after October 24, 2019.~~

~~In addition to the charges provided for in this tariff for all metered and private fire and flat rate unmetered services, a third, additional surcharge of 3.498% will apply to all services rendered on or after September 24, 2020.~~

~~**TCJA NEGATIVE SURCHARGE**~~

~~A surcharge of 5.49% of base water rate charges will be applied to reflect tax savings realized under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017, effective on bills rendered on or after February 11, 2021.~~

---

~~Issued: February 10, 2021~~ ~~Effective: February 11, 2021~~

~~Issued by Edmund Kolodziej, Jr., President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated February 10, 2021 for Case No. 18-1843-WW-UNC~~

**~~Rates for customers in the area formerly served by Ohio American Water Company (cont.)~~**

~~RECONNECTION CHARGES~~

~~A charge of fifty-three dollars and twenty-five cents (\$53.25) will be made for reconnect of water service after discontinuance of service for non-compliance with the Company's tariff provisions, except that the charge for any service turned on at the request of a Customer after regular business hours or on Saturdays, Sundays, or holidays, will be one hundred sixty-three dollars and forty-three cents (\$163.43).~~

~~DISHONORED PAYMENT CHARGE~~

~~When a payment for service is returned by the financial institution unpaid, a charge of eighteen dollars and fifty-eight cents (\$18.58) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction, provided the payment is properly processed by the Company. The charge for the dishonored payment may be reflected at the Company's option, when the Company returns the dishonored payment or may be included on the customer's next billing.~~

~~LATE PAYMENT CHARGE~~

~~The late payment fee of 5% is based on current charges only and is not compounded on future delinquencies. The customer receives a six (6) day grace period (after the due date) before late fees are applied. The six-day grace period allows for any mail or processing delays.~~

~~ACCOUNT ACTIVATION CHARGE~~

~~An account activation charge of thirty dollars and seventy-six cents (\$30.76) will be charged for a service connection during the Company's regular business hours.~~

**Rates for customers in the area formerly served by Ohio American Water Company (cont.)**

**PRIVATE FIRE SERVICE**

The rates for private fire service are based upon the size of the service, and no additional charges will be made for fire hydrants, hose connections, sprinkler systems, or standpipes connected to and supplied by such private fire services.

Size of Service	Rate Per Month
2" Diameter & smaller	\$10.90
2-1/2" Diameter	\$17.00
3" Diameter	\$24.50
4" Diameter	\$43.40
6" Diameter	\$97.80
8" Diameter	\$173.80
10" Diameter	\$271.60
12" Diameter	\$391.10

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
Original Sheet No. 34

---

**P.U.C.O Tariff No. 2**

---

**Rates for water customers in the former Firestone Trace  
Located in Bath Township, Ohio**

WATER CUSTOMER CHARGE PER MONTH

	<u>Per Month</u>
Customer Charge .....	\$10.05

WATER VOLUMETRIC RATES

	<u>Per 100 gallon</u>
For all consumption gallons per month .....	\$0.6500

**LATE PAYMENT FEE**

The late payment fee of 5% is based on current charges only and is not compounded on future delinquencies. The customer receives a six (6) day grace period (after due date) before late fees are applied. The six-day grace period allows for any mail or processing delays.

**DISHONORED PAYMENTS**

When a payment for service is returned by the financial institution unpaid, a charge of twenty dollars (\$20.00) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction, provided the payment is properly processed by the Company. The charge for the dishonored payment may be reflected at the Company's option, when the Company returns the dishonored payment or may be included on the customer's next billing.

**RECONNECTION FEE**

Reconnection fees as defined by this tariff, Section 3-2, Original Sheet No. 9, Item 16, are:

Reconnection Fee during regular business hours .....	\$55.00
Reconnection Fee other than during regular business hours .....	\$170.00

**ACCOUNT ACTIVATION CHARGE**

An account activation charge of thirty-five dollars (\$35.00) will be charged for a service connection during the Company's regular business hours.

---

Issued: March 7, 2018 ..... Effective: March 7, 2018  
Issued by Edmund Kolodziej, Jr., President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order dated February 21, 2018 for Case No. 17-1718-WS-ATA

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
Original Sheet No. 35

---

**P.U.C.O Tariff No. 2**

---

~~Rates for water customers in the former Firestone Trace (cont.)~~

**SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT SURCHARGE (SIC)**

None.

---

Issued: March 7, 2018 Effective: March 7, 2018  
Issued by Edmund Kolodziej, Jr., President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order dated February 21, 2018 for Case No. 17-1718-WS-ATA



### ~~Rates for water customers in the former Southwoods Estate Located in Ashland, Ohio~~

~~Order dated December 12, 2018 for Case No. 18-1330-WS-ACE~~

**Aqua Ohio, Inc.**  
**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 -**  
**CLEAN**

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 2  
Sixth Revised Sheet No. 2  
Replaces Fifth Sheet No. 2

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

Customer Rights and Obligations	Appx. B		6/17/20, 07/14/15
D			
Damage due to Deficiency or Failure of Water Supply Deposits to Secure Payment of Bills	3-2	2	07/14/15
Discontinuance of Service	3-2	6-7, 8-10	07/14/15
	4	See Sch. of Rates	1/18/19, 3/7/18, 03/22/17, 07/14/15
Dishonored Payment Charge	4	See Sch. of Rates	1/18/19, 3/7/18, 03/22/17, 07/14/15
E			
Explanation of Terms	3-1	1-5	6/17/20, 07/14/15
Employee Identification	3-2	9	07/14/15
F			
Final Bill	3-3	2	6/17/20, 07/14/15
Fire Protection-Private	3-11	1-3	07/14/15
Fire Protection-Public	3-13	1-2	07/14/15
Flow Detecting Devices	3-11	2	07/14/15
H			
Hose Connections		See Sch. of Rates	XX/XX/22, 03/22/17, 07/14/15
	4		
Hydrants, Public Fire-Installation of	3-13	1	07/14/15
Hydrants, Public Fire-Specifications of	3-13	2	07/14/15
Hydrants, Public Fire-Use of Water From	3-13	1	07/14/15
Hydrants, Rates	4	See Sch. of Rates	XX/XX/22, 03/22/17, 07/14/15
I			
Installation-Meter	3-9	1-4	07/14/15
Installation-Service Dates	3-7	1	6/17/20, 07/14/15
M			
Main Extension-Customer Finan. Plans	3-10	1-4	07/12/16, 07/14/15
Main Extension-General	3-10	1	07/12/16, 07/14/15
Maps	5	1-27	1/18/19, 3/7/18, 07/14/15
Meter-Inability of Company to Read	3-3; 3-9	1; 2	07/14/15
Meter-Inaccurate or not registering	3-9	3-5	07/14/15

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Order Dated \_\_\_\_\_ for Case No. 21-0595-WW-AIR

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 2  
Seventh Revised Sheet No. 3  
Replaces Sixth Sheet No. 3

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

	3-9	1-4	
Meter-installation	3-9	2-3	07/14/15 07/14/15
Location Meter-Maintenance of and	3-9	3-4	07/14/15 3/7/18,
Repairs to Meter-Minimum	4	See Sch. of Rates	03/22/17,
			07/14/15
Meter-Outside Vault Location	3-7; 3-9	1; 3	07/14/15
Meter-Rates	4	See Sch. of Rates	6/17/20, 3/7/18,
			03/22/17, 07/14/15
Meter-Specifications for	3-9	1-2, 4-5	03/22/17, 07/14/15
Meter-Tampering Shut off	3-9	6	07/14/15
Meter-Tests	3-9	4-6	07/14/15
Meter-Types for Private Fire Protection	3-11	2	07/14/15

O

Off Premise Use of Service	3-2	5	07/14/15
----------------------------	-----	---	----------

P

Person-Definition of	3-1	3	07/14/15
Premises-Access to	3-2	3-6, 9-10	07/14/15
Premises-Definition of	3-1	3	07/14/15
Precedence	3-2	1	6/17/20, 07/14/15
Pressure, Water	3-2; 3-11	1-2; 2-3	07/14/15
Private Fire Protection-Application for Service	3-11; 3-12	1-2; 1-2	07/14/15
Private Fire Protection-Contracts for Service 3-4; 3-11		1; 2-3	07/14/15
Private Fire Protection-Definition of	3-11	2	07/14/15
Private Fire Protection-Limitation of Use	3-11	2	07/14/15
Private Fire Protection-Regulations Governing	3-11	3	07/14/15

R

Rates- Rate Group 1: Lake Erie, Former Tomahawk Util., Former Firestone Trace Division	4	1- 3	XX/XX/22, 03/22/17, 10/7/15, 07/14/15
Rates- Rate Group 2: Former Aqua Ohio Lake Erie East, Masury, Former Mohawk Util., Former Seneca Util., Former Norlick Place and Auburn Lakes Divisions	4	4- 7	XX/XX/22, 03/22/17, 10/7/15, 07/14/15
Rates- Rate Group 3: Former OAWC and former Southwood Estates	4	8- 12	XX/XX/22 03/22/17, 07/14/15

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by. Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Order Dated \_\_\_\_\_ for Case No. 21-0595-WW-AIR

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 2  
Tenth Revised Sheet No. 4  
Replaces Ninth Sheet No. 4

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

Reconnection of Service	3-2	9, 11	07/14/15
Requirements for Related Facilities	3-10	1	07/14/15
Repair of Customer Facilities	3-2	4-5	07/14/15
Restoring Service-Requirements	3-2; 3-9	7-9; 6	07/14/15
S			
Schedule of Rates	4	1- 12	XX/XX/22, 2/11/219/24/20 6/17/20, 12/23/19, 10/24/19, 2/6/19, 1/18/19, 9/20/18, 3/7/18, 3/22/17, 10/7/15, 07/14/15 6/17/20, 07/14/15
Service-Application	3-4	1-2	07/14/15
Service-Building Construction	4	31	07/14/15
Service-Calls After Hours	3-2	9-11	07/14/15
Service-Company Lines	3-7	1-2	07/14/15
Service-Company Operating Control	3-7	1	07/14/15
Service-Cross Connections	3-2	3	07/14/15
Service-Curb Stops	3-7	1	07/14/15
Service-Customer Lines	3-7	1-2	6/17/20, 07/14/15
Service-Deficiency or Failure	3-2	2	07/14/15
Service-Discontinuance	3-2; 3-3	9, 11-12; 1	6/17/20, 07/14/15
Service-Emergency Call Charges	4	See Sch. of Rates	3/7/18, 03/22/17, 07/14/15
Service-Installation Dates	3-7	1	07/14/15
Service-Maintenance and Repair	3-7	1	07/14/15
Service-Private Fire	3-11	1-3	07/14/15
Service-Reconnection	3-2	9, 11	07/14/15
Service-Regulations	3-7	1-2	6/17/20, 07/14/15
Service-Separate Meter Requirement	3-9	1-2	07/14/15
Service-Size and Type	3-7	1	07/14/15
Service-Temporary	3-4	2	6/17/20, 07/14/15
Service-Temporarily Discontinue	3-3	2	6/17/20, 07/14/15
Service-Trench	3-7	2	6/17/20, 07/14/15
Sprinklers, Automatic	4	See Sch. of Rates	XX/XX/22, 3/22/17, 07/14/15
Stop Cocks and Valves	3-9	3	07/14/15
Superseded Tariffs	1	1	07/14/15
System Improvement surcharge (SIC)	4	See Sch. of Rates	XX/XX/22, 9/24/20 10/24/19, 2/6/19, 1/18/19, 9/20/18, 3/7/18, 3/22/17, 10/7/15, 07/14/15

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated \_\_\_\_\_ for Case No. 21-0595-WW-AIR

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
Second Revised Sheet No. 1  
Replaces First Sheet No.1

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

**SCHEDULE OF RATES**

**Rates for customers in Rate Group 1: Lake Erie, formerly served by Tomahawk Utilities, Inc.,  
and Former Firestone Trace Division**

**DIVISION A – MEASURED OR METERED SERVICE RATE SCHEDULE**

**CUSTOMER CHARGE PER MONTH**

	Per Month
Customer Charge for a 5/8" meter .....	\$13.00
Customer Charge for a 5/8" x 3/4" meter .....	\$13.00
Customer Charge for a 1" meter .....	\$32.60
Customer Charge for a 1-1/2" meter .....	\$65.20
Customer Charge for a 2" meter .....	\$104.40
Customer Charge for a 3" meter .....	\$195.70
Customer Charge for a 4" meter .....	\$326.20
Customer Charge for a 6" meter .....	\$652.40

**VOLUMETRIC RATES**

	Per 100 Gallon
For the first 15,000 gallons or any part thereof per month .....	\$ 0.83060
For the next 85,000 gallons per month .....	\$ 0.69770
For all consumption over 100,000 gallons per month .....	\$ 0.58980

**BULK WATER RATE**

The customer will be charged a flat fee of Six dollars and thirty cents (\$ 6.30) per load in addition to the volumetric rates above:

**RATES AND CHARGES FOR UNMETERED SERVICE  
DOMESTIC SERVICE**

	Monthly Charge
Residential.....	\$ 39.10
Commercial.....	\$ 50.80
Yard Hydrant.....	\$ 16.60

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated \_\_\_\_\_ for Case No. 21-0595-WW-AIR

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
Second Revised Sheet No. 2  
Replaces First Sheet No.2

---

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

---

**Rates for customers in Rate Group 1: Lake Erie, formerly served by Tomahawk Utilities, Inc.  
and former Firestone Trace Division (cont.)**

**LATE PAYMENT FEE**

The late payment fee of 5% is based on current charges only and is not compounded on future delinquencies. The customer receives a six (6) day grace period (after due date) before late fees are applied. The six-day grace period allows for any mail or processing delays.

**DISHONORED PAYMENTS**

When a payment for service is returned by the financial institution unpaid, a charge of eighteen dollars and fifty-eight cents (\$18.58) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction, provided the payment is properly processed by the Company. The charge for the dishonored payment may be reflected at the Company's option when the Company returns the dishonored payment or may be included on the customer's next billing.

**RECONNECTION FEE**

Reconnection fees as defined by this tariff, Section 3-2, Original Sheet No. 9, Item 16, are:

Reconnection Fee during regular business hours .....	\$53.25
Reconnection Fee other than during regular business hours.....	\$163.43

**ACCOUNT ACTIVATION CHARGE**

An account activation charge of thirty dollars and seventy-six cents (\$30.76) will be charged for a service connection during the Company's regular business hours.

---

Issued:

Issued by Robert L. Davis., President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated for \_\_\_\_\_ Case No. 21-0595-WW-AIR

Effective:

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
Eighth Revised Sheet No. 3  
Replaces Seventh Sheet No. 3

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

**Rates for customers in Rate Group 1: Lake Erie, formerly served by Tomahawk Utilities, Inc.,  
and former Firestone Trace Division (cont.)**

**DIVISION B – PRIVATE FIRE RATE SCHEDULE  
HOSE CONNECTIONS AND HYDRANTS**

	Per Month
1-1/4" Hose Connection .....	\$ 4.30
1-1/2" Hose Connection .....	\$ 6.30
2" Hose Connection .....	\$11.10
2-1/2" Hose Connection .....	\$17.40
3" Hose Connection.....	\$24.90
4" Hose Connection.....	\$44.10
6" Hose Connection.....	\$99.40
8" Hose Connection.....	\$176.80
10" Hose Connection.....	\$276.40
12" Hose Connection.....	\$398.00
Private Fire Hydrant .....	\$ 52.20

**AUTOMATIC SPRINKLERS**

Size of Connection	Per Month
2" .....	\$ 11.10
4" .....	\$ 44.20
6" .....	\$ 99.70

**SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT SURCHARGE (SIC)**

**None.**

**TCJA NEGATIVE SURCHARGE**

A surcharge of -5.49% of base water rate charges will be applied to reflect tax savings realized under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017, effective on bills rendered on or after February 11, 2021 Method of Billing

A yard hydrant on one lot will be charged one yard hydrant fee.

For the purposes of this section of the tariff. Yard Hydrant shall mean any hydrant other than those which qualify as public fire hydrants within the definition of public fire protection.

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated \_\_\_\_\_ for Case No. 21-0595-VW-AIR



Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
Second Revised Sheet No. 4  
Replaces First Sheet No. 4

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

**Rates for customers in Rate Group 2: former Aqua Ohio Lake Erie East, Masury, former Mohawk Util., former Seneca Util., former Norlick Place Water Company, Auburn Lakes Condominium Development, the Auburn Lakes Condominium Development, and the Auburn Crossing Condominium Development**

**CUSTOMER CHARGE PER MONTH**

	Per Month
Customer Charge for a 5/8" meter.....	\$13.00
Customer Charge for a 5/8" x 3/4" meter .....	\$13.00
Customer Charge for a 1" meter .....	\$32.60
Customer Charge for a 1-1/2" meter .....	\$65.20
Customer Charge for a 2" meter .....	\$104.40
Customer Charge for a 3" meter .....	\$195.70
Customer Charge for a 4" meter .....	\$326.20
Customer Charge for a 6" meter .....	\$652.40

**VOLUMETRIC RATES**

	Per 100 Gallon
For the first 15,000 gallons or any part thereof per month .....	\$1.07980
For the next 85,000 gallons per month .....	\$.90710
For all consumption over 100,000 gallons per month .....	\$.76670

**BULK WATER RATE**

The customer will be charged a flat fee of six dollars and thirty cents (\$6.30) per load in addition to the volumetric rates above:

**RATES AND CHARGES FOR UNMETERED SERVICE**

**DOMESTIC SERVICE**

	Monthly Charge
Residential .....	\$ 52.40
Commercial .....	\$ 69.10
Yard Hydrant .....	\$ 16.60

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by. Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc. In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Order Dated \_\_\_\_\_ for Case No. 21-0595-WW-AIR

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
Eighth Revised Sheet No. 5  
Replaces Seventh Sheet No. 5

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

---

**Rates for customers in Rate Group 2: former Aqua Ohio Lake Erie East, Masury, former Mohawk Util., former Seneca Util., former Norlick Place Water Company, Auburn Lakes Condominium Development, the Auburn Lakes Condominium Development, and the Auburn Crossing Condominium Development  
(cont.)**

**LATE PAYMENT FEE**

The late payment fee of 5% is based on current charges only and is not compounded on future delinquencies. The customer receives a six (6) day grace period (after due date) before late fees are applied. The six-day grace period allows for any mail or processing delays

**DISHONORED PAYMENTS**

When a payment for service is returned by the financial institution unpaid, a charge of eighteen dollars and fifty-eight cents (\$18.58) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction, provided the payment is properly processed by the Company. The charge for the dishonored payment may be reflected at the Company's option, when the Company returns the dishonored payment or may be included on the customer's next billing.

**RECONNECTION FEE**

Reconnection fees as defined by this tariff, Section 3-2, Original Sheet No. 9, Item 16, are:

Reconnection Fee during regular business hours.....	\$53.25
Reconnection Fee other than during regular business hours .....	\$163.43

**ACCOUNT ACTIVATION CHARGE**

An account activation charge of thirty dollars and seventy-six cents (\$30.76) will be charged for a service connection during the Company's regular business hours

**SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT SURCHARGE (SIC)**

**None.**

**TCJA NEGATIVE SURCHARGE**

A surcharge of -5.49% of base water rate charges will be applied to reflect tax savings realized under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017, effective on bills rendered on or after February 11, 2021.

---

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc. In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Order Dated for Case No. 21-0595-WW-AIR

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

**Rates for customers in Rate Group 2: former Aqua Ohio Lake Erie East, Masury, former Mohawk Util., former Seneca Util., former Norlick Place Water Company, Auburn Lakes Condominium Development, the Auburn Lakes Condominium Development, and the Auburn Crossing Condominium Development  
(cont.)**

**Method of Billing**

A yard hydrant on one lot will be charged one yard hydrant fee.

For the purposes of this section of the tariff, Yard Hydrant shall mean any hydrant other than those which qualify as public fire hydrants within the definition of public fire protection.

**DIVISION B – PRIVATE FIRE RATE SCHEDULE  
HOSE CONNECTIONS AND HYDRANTS**

	Per Month
1-1/4" Hose Connection.....	\$4.30
1-1/2" Hose Connection.....	\$6.30
2" Hose Connection.....	\$11.10
2-1/2" Hose Connection.....	\$17.40
3" Hose Connection.....	\$24.90
4" Hose Connection.....	\$44.10
6" Hose Connection.....	\$99.40
8" Hose Connection.....	\$176.80
10" Hose Connection.....	\$276.40
12" Hose Connection.....	\$398.00
Private Fire Hydrant.....	\$56.10

**AUTOMATIC SPRINKLERS**

Size of Connection	Per Month
2".....	\$28.60
4".....	\$71.40
6".....	\$122.90

**Schedule "B" – Private Fire Protection**

**"DRY" SPRINKLER SYSTEM**

Water will be supplied for fire protection on private premises through a sprinkler system at the following rates:

4" service	\$ 119.10 monthly
6" service	\$ 214.30 monthly
8" service	\$ 416.70 monthly

This monthly charge shall be made in accordance with the size of the pipe entering the building and supplying fire standpipes and sprinklers on a dry system. All standpipes, sprinklers, pipes and outlets shall be so placed as to be readily inspected, and prior to the installation of such a service line. The Company shall be furnished full details and plans, or copies thereof, showing location of all pipes, valves, and hose connections. The Company shall install such a fire service line up to the property line of the customer, and this part of the service line shall be the property and remain under the control of the Company

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by Robert L. Davis., President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated \_\_\_\_\_ for Case No. 21-0595-WW-AIR

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
Fourth Revised Sheet No. 7  
Replaces Third Sheet No. 7

---

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

---

**Rates for customers in Rate Group 2: former, Aqua Ohio Lake Erie East, Masury, former Mohawk Util., former Seneca Util., former Norlick Place Water Company, Auburn Lakes Condominium Development, the Auburn Lakes Condominium Development, and the Auburn Crossing Condominium Development, (cont.)**

Schedule "B.1" – Private Fire Hydrants

All private fire hydrants, if not metered, shall be classified under this schedule. The cost of construction shall be born by the owner and the type, model and installation of hydrant shall be in conformity with Company standards. These hydrants are to be used strictly for fire fighting purposes. All other usages are prohibited. In case of violation, the Company reserves the right to discontinue service to the respective hydrant or hydrants, or to require the service to be metered under Schedule "B" – Private Fire Protection.

Private fire hydrants constructed on private property and served through a metered fire service (see Schedule "B" – Private Fire Protection) shall not be subject to Schedule "B.1" – Private Fire Hydrants. Said hydrants are the sole responsibility of the property owner and shall be maintained by him or her.

Any and all future customers to be served by Aqua Ohio, Inc. living in the Woods of Auburn Lakes Condominium Association, the Auburn Lakes Condominium Association, and the Auburn Crossing Condominium Association will be served on a Special Contract pursuant to the terms of a contract between the Condominium Associations and Aqua as approved by the Commission.

---

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated \_\_\_\_\_ for Case No. 21-0595-WW-AIR

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
Second Revised Sheet No. 8  
Replaces First Sheet No. 8

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

**Rates for customers in Rate Group 3: formerly served by Ohio American Water Company and  
former Southwood Estates (cont.)**

**DIVISION A – MEASURED OR METERED SERVICE RATE SCHEDULE**

**CUSTOMER CHARGE PER MONTH**

	<u>Per Month</u>
Customer Charge for a 5/8" meter .....	\$ 13.00
Customer Charge for a 5/8" x 3/4" meter .....	\$ 13.00
Customer Charge for a 1" meter .....	\$ 32.60
Customer Charge for a 1-1/2" meter .....	\$ 65.20
Customer Charge for a 2" meter .....	\$ 104.40
Customer Charge for a 3" meter .....	\$ 195.70
Customer Charge for a 4" meter .....	\$ 326.20
Customer Charge for a 6" meter .....	\$ 652.40
Customer Charge for a 8" meter.....	\$1,043.90

The customer charge is applicable to all customers regardless of consumption.

**VOLUMETRIC RATES**

	<u>Per 100 Gallon</u>
For the first 15,000 gallons or any part thereof per month .....	\$ . 1.2792
For the next 85,000 gallons per month .....	\$ .9978
For all consumption over 100,000 gallons per month .....	\$ .6140

**BULK WATER RATE**

The customer will be charged a flat fee of six dollars and thirty cents (\$6.30) per load in addition to the volumetric rates above:

**RATES AND CHARGES FOR UNMETERED SERVICE**

**DOMESTIC SERVICE**

	<u>Monthly Charge</u>
Residential .....	\$ 59.50
Commercial.....	\$ 77.40
Yard Hydrant.....	\$ 16.60

**Issued:**

Issued by Robert L. Davis., President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated \_\_\_\_\_ for Case No. 21-0595-VVW-AIR

**Effective:**

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
Second Revised Sheet No. 9  
Replaces First Sheet No. 9

---

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

---

**Rates for customers in Rate Group 3: formerly served by Ohio American Water Company and  
former Southwood Estates(cont.)**

**LATE PAYMENT FEE**

The late payment fee of 5% is based on current charges only and is not compounded on future delinquencies. The customer receives a six (6) day grace period (after due date) before late fees are applied. The six-day grace period allows for any mail or processing delays.

**DISHONORED PAYMENTS**

When a payment for service is returned by the financial institution unpaid, a charge of eighteen dollars and fifty-eight cents (\$18.58) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction, provided the payment is properly processed by the Company. The charge for the dishonored payment may be reflected at the Company's option, when the Company returns the dishonored payment or may be included on the customer's next billing.

**RECONNECTION FEE**

Reconnection fees as defined by this tariff, Section 3-2, Original Sheet No. 9, Item 16, are:

Reconnection Fee during regular business hours .....	\$53.25
Reconnection Fee other than during regular business hours.....	\$163.43

**ACCOUNT ACTIVATION CHARGE**

An account activation charge of thirty dollars and seventy-six cents (\$30.76) will be charged for a service connection during the Company's regular business hours

**PRIVATE FIRE RATE SCHEDULE**

The rates for private fire service are based upon the size of the service, and no additional charges will be made for fire hydrants, hose connections, sprinkler systems, or standpipes connected to and supplied by such private fire services.

	<u>Per Month</u>
2" Diameter & smaller .....	\$11.70
2-1/2" Diameter .....	\$18.30
3" Diameter .....	\$26.50
4" Diameter .....	\$46.70
6" Diameter .....	\$105.30
8" Diameter .....	\$187.20
10" Diameter .....	\$292.70
12" Diameter.....	\$421.30

---

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated \_\_\_\_\_ for Case No. 21-0595-VW-AIR

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
Eighth Revised Sheet No. 10  
Replaces Seventh Sheet No. 10

---

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

---

**Rates for customers in Rate Group 3: formerly served by Ohio American Water Company  
and former Southwood Estates (cont.)**

**SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT SURCHARGE (SIC)**

**None.**

**TCJA NEGATIVE SURCHARGE**

A surcharge of -5.49% of base water rate charges will be applied to reflect tax savings realized under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017, effective on bills rendered on or after February 11, 2021.

---

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated \_\_\_\_\_ for Case No. 21-0595-WW-AIR

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
First Sheet No. 11  
Replaces Original Sheet No. 11

---

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

---

**Rates for customers in Rate Group 3: formerly served by Ohio American Water Company and former Southwood Estates (cont.)**

WATER FOR BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

Meter Rates

Where a meter is installed on a fire hydrant or on a temporary service connection for construction purposes, the minimum payment for water shall be the monthly service charge for general water service, payable in advance, based upon the size of the meter installed. If more than one fire hydrant or special service connection is used, the service charge shall apply to each such hydrant or temporary service connection so used.

The cost of installing and removing the temporary service connection and meter setting, or the connection made to the fire hydrant, shall be paid for by the Customer.

The Company may require an application to be signed and either the service charge paid in advance or, at the option of the Company, a meter deposit made, and the account handled in the same manner as any other metered account. The service charge shall not entitle the Customer to receive, during the then-current month, any specified quantity of water. All water shall be billed at the regular schedule of meter rates.

---

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated \_\_\_\_\_ for Case No. 21-0595-WW-AIR



Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
Eighth Sheet No. 12  
Replaces Seventh Sheet No. 12

---

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

---

**Rates for customers in Rate Group 3: formerly served by Ohio American Water Company and former Southwood Estates (cont.)**

**BILLING OF LICENSE, OCCUPATION,  
OR OTHER SIMILAR CHARGES OR TAXES,  
EXCLUSIVE OF FRANCHISE TAXES**

There shall be added to the Customer's bill, as a separate item, an amount equal to the proportionate part of any license, occupation, or other similar fee or tax, exclusive of the fee provided for in Franchise Ordinance No. 6124 of the City of Ashtabula, now or hereafter imposed upon the Company by state or local taxing authorities whether imposed by statute, regulation, ordinance or otherwise, and which fee or tax is based upon a percentage of the gross receipts, net receipts, or revenues from sales of water rendered by the Company to the Customer.

Where more than one such charge or tax is imposed by a taxing authority, the total of such charges or taxes applicable to a Customer may be billed to the Customer as a single amount. Charges or taxes herein referred to Customers on the basis of Company rates and on the basis of the tax rate effective shall, in all instances, be billed effective at the time of billing, at the time billing is made.

---

Issued:

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated \_\_\_\_\_ for Case No. 21-0595-WW-AIR

Effective:

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
Eighth Sheet No. 13  
Replaces Seventh Sheet No. 13

---

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2**

---

**Rates for customers in Rate Group 3: formerly served by Ohio American Water Company and former Southwood Estates (cont.)**

PUBLIC FIRE SERVICE

**NEW INSTALLATIONS**

Hydrants ordered by the appropriate governmental authority will be installed only by Ohio American Water Company and/or its agent on existing mains six (6") inches or larger in diameter, at locations selected by the appropriate governmental authority having jurisdiction in the area where the hydrant is to be installed. The installed cost of the hydrant so ordered by the governmental authority shall be billed to, and payable by, the party applying for the installation, within thirty (30) days following the submission by the Company of an invoice covering the cost. The cost billed shall include all costs associated with the installation, including but not limited to, hydrants, pipe, valves, fittings, and all other materials, and all other costs, such as, labor, permits, cutting and replacing pavement, lawns, and sidewalks, including the Ohio American Water Company's expense for supervision, engineering, insurance, tools and equipment, purchasing, accounting, and other overhead expenses.

Whenever the removal of a hydrant is ordered, or a change in location, size or type of a fire hydrant is ordered, requested, or made necessary, due to change in line or grant of any highway, street, roadway, curb or walk, or for any other reason, said removal or change will be made by the Company at the expense of the appropriate governmental unit having authority to order the relocation or other party ordering, requesting, or making necessary, such removal or change.

---

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President and COO, Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated \_\_\_\_\_ for Case No. 21-0595-VW.AIR

# EXHIBIT 4

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
PUCO regulated water divisions  
Lake / Tomahawk  
Case No. 21-0595-WW-AIR  
Typical Bill Comparison

Data: ( 3 ) Months Actual & ( 9 ) Months Estimated  
Type (x) Original ( ) Updated ( ) Revised  
Work Paper Reference No(s).:

Schedule E-5a  
Page 1 of 3  
Witness Responsible:  
P. J. Hanley

Lake / Tomahawk

		RATE DATA				BILL DATA - ALL METERS - NON MULTI UNIT				
LINE NO.	SIZE/BLOCK LIMITS (A)	CURRENT RATE (B)	PRPSD. RATE (C)	DOLLAR INCREASE (DECREASE) (D)	% INCREASE (DECREASE) (E)	GALLONS LEVEL OF USAGE (F)	CURRENT BILL (G)	PROPOSED BILL (H)	DOLLAR INCREASE (DECREASE) (I)	% INCREASE (DECREASE) (J=I-G)
1										
2		<b>Current HG</b>	<b>Current HG</b>							
3		<b>Volumetric Rate</b>	<b>Volumetric Rate</b>							
4	<u>Block Size</u>	<b>Not Include SIC</b>	<u>Include SIC</u>							
5	First 15,000 Gallons	\$ 0.66696	\$ 0.71204	\$ 0.83060	\$ 0.11856					16.7%
6	Next 85,000 Gallons	0.56692	0.60523	0.69770	0.09247					15.3%
7	Over 100,000 Gallons	0.47354	0.50555	0.58980	0.08425					16.7%
8										
9		<b>Current HG</b>	<b>Current</b>							
10		<b>Customer Charge</b>	<b>Customer Charge</b>							
11	<u>Meter Size</u>	<b>Not Include SIC</b>	<u>Include SIC</u>							
12	5/8"	\$ 10.00	\$ 10.68	\$ 13.00	\$ 2.32					21.8%
13	5/8x3/4"	10.00	10.68	13.00	2.32					21.8%
14	1"	25.00	26.69	32.60	5.91					22.1%
15	1-1/2"	50.00	53.38	65.20	11.82					22.1%
16	2"	80.00	85.41	104.40	18.99					22.2%
17	3"	150.00	160.14	195.70	35.56					22.2%
18	4"	250.00	266.90	326.20	59.30					22.2%
19	6"	500.00	533.80	652.40	118.60					22.2%
20										
21	<u>5/8" &amp; 5/8" x 3/4" Meter</u>					0	10.68	13.00	\$ 2.32	21.8%
22						500	14.24	17.15	2.91	20.5%
23						1,000	17.80	21.31	3.51	19.7%
24						1,500	21.36	25.46	4.10	19.2%
25						2,000	24.92	29.61	4.69	18.8%
26						2,500	28.48	33.77	5.29	18.6%
27						3,000	32.04	37.92	5.88	18.4%
28						3,500	35.60	42.07	6.47	18.2%
29						4,000	39.16	46.22	7.06	18.0%
30						4,500	42.72	50.38	7.66	17.9%





Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
PUCO regulated water divisions  
Lake Erie East-Masury-Norlick-Seneca-Mohawk  
Case No. 21-0595-WW-AIR  
Typical Bill Comparison

Data: ( 3 ) Months Actual & ( 9 ) Months Estimated  
Type (x) Original ( ) Updated ( ) Revised  
Work Paper Reference No(s).:

Schedule E-5b  
Page 1 of 3  
Witness Responsible:  
P. J. Hanley

Lake Erie East-Masury-Norlick-Seneca-Mohawk

		RATE DATA				BILL DATA - ALL METERS - NON MULTI UNIT				
LINE NO.	SIZE/BLOCK LIMITS (A)	CURRENT RATE (B)	PRPSD. RATE (C)	DOLLAR INCREASE (DECREASE) (D)	% INCREASE (DECREASE) (E)	GALLONS LEVEL OF USAGE (F)	CURRENT BILL (G)	PROPOSED BILL (H)	DOLLAR INCREASE (DECREASE) (I)	% INCREASE (DECREASE) (J=I-G)
1										
2										
3		<b>Current HG</b>								
4	<u>Block Size</u>	<b>Volumetric Rate</b>								
5	First 15,000 Gallons	<b>\$ 0.88100</b>	\$ 0.94055	\$ 1.07980	\$ 0.13925					14.8%
6	Next 85,000 Gallons	<b>0.74885</b>	0.79947	0.90710	0.10763					13.5%
7	Over 100,000 Gallons	<b>0.62551</b>	0.66779	0.76670	0.09891					14.8%
8										
9		<b>Current HG</b>								
10		<b>Customer Charge</b>								
11	<u>Meter Size</u>	<b>Not Include SIC</b>	<u>Include SIC</u>							
12	5/8"	<b>\$ 10.00</b>	\$ 10.68	\$ 13.00	\$ 2.32					21.8%
13	5/8x3/4"	<b>10.00</b>	10.68	13.00	2.32					21.8%
14	1"	<b>25.00</b>	26.69	32.60	5.91					22.1%
15	1-1/2"	<b>50.00</b>	53.38	65.20	11.82					22.1%
16	2"	<b>80.00</b>	85.41	104.40	18.99					22.2%
17	3"	<b>150.00</b>	160.14	195.70	35.56					22.2%
18	4"	<b>250.00</b>	266.90	326.20	59.30					22.2%
19	6"	<b>500.00</b>	533.80	652.40	118.60					22.2%
20										
21	<u>5/8" &amp; 5/8" x 3/4" Meter</u>					0	10.68	13.00	\$ 2.32	21.8%
22						500	15.38	18.40	3.02	19.7%
23						1,000	20.09	23.80	3.71	18.5%
24						1,500	24.79	29.20	4.41	17.8%
25						2,000	29.49	34.60	5.11	17.3%
26						2,500	34.19	40.00	5.81	17.0%
27						3,000	38.90	45.39	6.49	16.7%
28						3,500	43.60	50.79	7.19	16.5%
29						4,000	48.30	56.19	7.89	16.3%
30						4,500	53.00	61.59	8.59	16.2%

## Typical Bill Comparison

Work Paper Reference No(s).:

P. J. Hanley

Lake Erie East-Masury-Norlick-Seneca-Mohawk

[illegible]





Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
PUCO regulated water divisions  
Prior Ohio American  
Case No. 21-0595-WW-AIR  
Typical Bill Comparison

Data: ( 3 ) Months Actual & ( 9 ) Months Estimated  
Type (x) Original ( ) Updated ( ) Revised  
Work Paper Reference No(s).:

Schedule E-5c  
Page 1 of 3  
Witness Responsible:  
P. J. Hanley

Prior Ohio American

		RATE DATA				BILL DATA - ALL METERS - NON MULTI UNIT				
LINE NO.	SIZE/BLOCK LIMITS (A)	CURRENT RATE (B)	PRPSD. RATE (C)	DOLLAR INCREASE (DECREASE) (D)	% INCREASE (DECREASE) (E)	GALLONS LEVEL OF USAGE (F)	CURRENT BILL (G)	PROPOSED BILL (H)	DOLLAR INCREASE (DECREASE) (I)	% INCREASE (DECREASE) (J=I-G)
1										
2										
3		<b>Current HG Volumetric Rate</b>	Current HG Volumetric Rate							
4	<u>Block Size</u>	<b>Not Include SIC</b>	<u>Include SIC</u>							
5	First 15,000 Gallons	\$ 1.11767	\$ 1.19321	\$ 0.08599	7.2%					
6	Next 985,000 Gallons	0.87178	0.93070	0.06710	7.2%					
7	Over 1,000,000 Gallons	0.50295	0.53694	0.07706	14.4%					
8										
9		<b>Current HG Customer Charge</b>	Current Customer Charge							
10		<b>Not Include SIC</b>	<u>Include SIC</u>							
11	<u>Meter Size</u>									
12	5/8"	\$ 10.00	\$ 10.68	\$ 2.32	21.8%					
13	5/8x3/4"	10.00	10.68	2.32	21.8%					
14	1"	25.00	26.69	5.91	22.1%					
15	1-1/2"	50.00	53.38	11.82	22.1%					
16	2"	80.00	85.41	18.99	22.2%					
17	3"	150.00	160.14	35.56	22.2%					
18	4"	250.00	266.90	59.30	22.2%					
19	6"	500.00	533.80	118.60	22.2%					
20	6"	800.00	854.07	189.73	22.2%					
21										
22	<u>5/8" &amp; 5/8" x 3/4" Meter</u>					0	10.68	13.00	\$ 2.32	21.8%
23						800	20.23	23.23	3.00	14.9%
24						1,600	29.77	33.47	3.70	12.4%
25						2,400	39.32	43.70	4.38	11.2%
26						3,200	48.86	53.93	5.07	10.4%
27						4,000	58.41	64.17	5.76	9.9%
28						4,800	67.95	74.40	6.45	9.5%
29						5,600	77.50	84.64	7.14	9.2%
30						6,400	87.05	94.87	7.82	9.0%
31						7,200	96.59	105.10	8.51	8.8%

## Typical Bill Comparison

Work Paper Reference No(s).:

P. J. Hanley

Prior Ohio American

[illegible]

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
PUCO regulated water divisions  
Prior Ohio American  
Case No. 21-0595-WW-AIR  
Typical Bill Comparison

Data: ( 3 ) Months Actual & ( 9 ) Months Estimated  
Type (x) Original ( ) Updated ( ) Revised  
Work Paper Reference No(s).:

Schedule E-5c  
Page 3 of 3  
Witness Responsible:  
P. J. Hanley

Prior Ohio American

LINE NO.	RATE BLOCK LIMITS (A)	RATE DATA				BILL DATA - ALL METERS - NON MULTI UNIT				
		CURRENT RATE (B)	PRPSD. RATE (C)	DOLLAR INCREASE (D)	% INCREASE (E)	GALLONS LEVEL OF USAGE (F)	CURRENT BILL (G)	PROPOSED BILL (H)	DOLLAR INCREASE (DECREASE) (I)	% INCREASE (DECREASE) (J=I-G)
1										
2	<u>3" Meter</u>					0	160.14	195.70	35.56	22.2%
3						50,000	664.87	736.81	71.94	10.8%
4						100,000	1,130.22	1,235.71	105.49	9.3%
5						150,000	1,595.57	1,734.61	139.04	8.7%
6						200,000	2,060.93	2,233.51	172.58	8.4%
7						250,000	2,526.28	2,732.41	206.13	8.2%
8						300,000	2,991.63	3,231.31	239.68	8.0%
9										
10	<u>4" Meter</u>					0	266.90	326.20	59.30	22.2%
11						75,000	1,004.30	1,116.76	112.46	11.2%
12						150,000	1,702.33	1,865.11	162.78	9.6%
13						225,000	2,400.36	2,613.46	213.10	8.9%
14						300,000	3,098.39	3,361.81	263.42	8.5%
15						375,000	3,796.42	4,110.16	313.74	8.3%
16						450,000	4,494.45	4,858.51	364.06	8.1%
17										
18	<u>6" Meter</u>					0	533.80	652.40	118.60	22.2%
19						75,000	1,271.20	1,442.96	171.76	13.5%
20						150,000	1,969.23	2,191.31	222.08	11.3%
21						225,000	2,667.26	2,939.66	272.40	10.2%
22						300,000	3,365.29	3,688.01	322.72	9.6%
23						375,000	4,063.32	4,436.36	373.04	9.2%
24						450,000	4,761.35	5,184.71	423.36	8.9%
25										
26	<u>8" Meter</u>					0	854.07	1,043.80	189.73	22.2%
27						1,500,000	12,885.22	14,134.01	1,248.79	9.7%
28						3,000,000	20,939.39	23,344.01	2,404.62	11.5%
29						4,500,000	28,993.56	32,554.01	3,560.45	12.3%
30						6,000,000	37,047.74	41,764.01	4,716.27	12.7%
31						7,500,000	45,101.91	50,974.01	5,872.10	13.0%
32						9,000,000	53,156.08	60,184.01	7,027.93	13.2%

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
PUCO regulated water divisions  
Firestone Trace  
Case No. 21-0595-WW-AIR  
Typical Bill Comparison

Data: ( 3 ) Months Actual & ( 9 ) Months Estimated  
Type (x) Original ( ) Updated ( ) Revised  
Work Paper Reference No(s).:

Schedule E-5d  
Page 1 of 2  
Witness Responsible:  
P. J. Hanley

Firestone Trace

		RATE DATA				BILL DATA - ALL METERS - NON MULTI UNIT				
LINE NO.	SIZE/BLOCK LIMITS (A)	CURRENT RATE (B)	PRPSD. RATE (C)	DOLLAR INCREASE (DECREASE) (D)	% INCREASE (DECREASE) (E)	GALLONS LEVEL OF USAGE (F)	CURRENT BILL (G)	PROPOSED BILL (H)	DOLLAR INCREASE (DECREASE) (I)	% INCREASE (DECREASE) (J=I-G)
1										
2										
3		Current HG Volumetric Rate	Current HG Volumetric Rate							
4	Block Size	Not Include SIC	Include SIC					32.6	22.55	
5	First 15,000 Gallons	\$ 0.65000	\$ 0.65000	\$ 0.83060	27.8%		500	325.00	415.30	
6	Next 85,000 Gallons	0.65000	0.69770	0.04770	7.3%			357.6	437.85	0.22441275
7	Over 100,000 Gallons	0.65000	0.58980	(0.06020)	-9.3%					
8										
9		Current HG Customer Charge	Current Customer Charge							
10		Not Include SIC	Include SIC							
11	Meter Size									
12	5/8"	\$ 10.05	\$ 10.05	\$ 13.00	29.4%					
13	5/8x3/4"	10.05	10.05	13.00	29.4%					
14	1"	10.05	10.05	32.60	224.4%					
15	1-1/2"	10.05	10.05	65.20	548.8%					
16	2"	10.05	10.05	104.40	938.8%					
17	3"	10.05	10.05	195.70	1847.3%					
18	4"	10.05	10.05	326.20	3145.8%					
19	6"	10.05	10.05	652.40	6391.5%					
20										
21	5/8" & 5/8" x 3/4" Meter					0	10.05	13.00	\$ 2.95	29.4%
22						1,500	19.80	25.46	5.66	28.6%
23						3,000	29.55	37.92	8.37	28.3%
24						4,500	39.30	50.38	11.08	28.2%
25						6,000	49.05	62.84	13.79	28.1%
26						7,500	58.80	75.30	16.50	28.1%
27						9,000	68.55	87.75	19.20	28.0%
28						10,500	78.30	100.21	21.91	28.0%
29						12,000	88.05	112.67	24.62	28.0%
30						13,500	97.80	125.13	27.33	27.9%

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
PUCO regulated water divisions  
Firestone Trace  
Case No. 21-0595-WW-AIR  
Typical Bill Comparison

Data: ( 3 ) Months Actual & ( 9 ) Months Estimated  
Type (x) Original ( ) Updated ( ) Revised  
Work Paper Reference No(s).:

Schedule E-5d  
Page 2 of 2  
Witness Responsible:  
P. J. Hanley

Firestone Trace

LINE NO.	RATE BLOCK LIMITS (A)	RATE DATA				BILL DATA - ALL METERS - NON MULTI UNIT				
		CURRENT RATE (B)	PRPSD. RATE (C)	DOLLAR INCREASE (D)	% INCREASE (E)	GALLONS LEVEL OF USAGE (F)	CURRENT BILL (G)	PROPOSED BILL (H)	DOLLAR INCREASE (DECREASE) (I)	% INCREASE (DECREASE) (J=I-G)
1										
2	<u>1" Meter</u>					0	10.05	32.60	22.55	224.4%
3						2,000	23.05	49.21	26.16	113.5%
4						4,000	36.05	65.82	29.77	82.6%
5						6,000	49.05	82.44	33.39	68.1%
6						8,000	62.05	99.05	37.00	59.6%
7						10,000	75.05	115.66	40.61	54.1%
8						12,000	88.05	132.27	44.22	50.2%
9						14,000	101.05	148.88	47.83	47.3%
10						16,000	114.05	164.17	50.12	43.9%
11						18,000	127.05	178.12	51.07	40.2%
12										
13										
14	<u>1.5" Meter</u>					0	10.05	65.20	55.15	548.8%
15						10,000	75.05	148.26	73.21	97.5%
16						20,000	140.05	224.68	84.63	60.4%
17						30,000	205.05	294.45	89.40	43.6%
18						40,000	270.05	364.22	94.17	34.9%
19						50,000	335.05	433.99	98.94	29.5%
20						60,000	400.05	503.76	103.71	25.9%
21						70,000	465.05	573.53	108.48	23.3%
22						80,000	530.05	643.30	113.25	21.4%
23						90,000	595.05	713.07	118.02	19.8%

Aqua Ohio, Inc.  
PUCO regulated water divisions  
Flat Rate: Auburn / Seneca / Southwood / Tomahawk  
Case No. 21-0595-WW-AIR  
Typical Bill Comparison

Data: ( 3 ) Months Actual & ( 9 ) Months Estimated  
Type (x) Original ( ) Updated ( ) Revised  
Work Paper Reference No(s).:

Schedule E-5e  
Page 1 of 1  
Witness Responsible:  
P. J. Hanley

Flat Rate: Auburn / Seneca / Southwood / Tomahawk

Monthly Unmetered Service per Unit							
LINE NO.	SIZE/BLOCK LIMITS (A)		CURRENT RATE (B)	PRPSD. RATE (C)	DOLLAR INCREASE (DECREASE) (D)	% INCREASE (DECREASE) (E)	
1	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2							
3		<b>Current</b>					
4		<b>Monthly</b>					
5		<b>Unmetered Svc</b>	Monthly				
6		<b>Not Include SIC</b>	<u>Unmetered Svc</u>				
7	Tomahawk	\$ 33.15	\$ 35.39	\$ 39.10	\$ 3.71	10.5%	
8							
9	Auburn *	\$ 45.24	\$ 48.30	\$ 52.40	\$ 4.10	8.5%	
10	Seneca	\$ 45.24	\$ 48.30	\$ 52.40	\$ 4.10	8.5%	
11							
12	Southwood Estates	\$ 54.59	\$ 58.28	\$ 59.50	\$ 1.22	2.1%	
13							

\* includes Auburn Crossing; Auburn Lakes Condominium Association; Woods at Auburn Lakes

**This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities**

**Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on**

**5/21/2021 4:45:05 PM**

**in**

**Case No(s). 21-0595-WW-AIR**

Summary: Notice Notice of Intent to File an Application for an Increase in Rates electronically filed by Mr. Christopher L. Miller on behalf of Aqua Ohio, Inc.